9.

OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
June 20, 2022 — 7:00 p.m.
Sr. High School Auditorium/Zoom

AGENDA

Moment of Silence
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Approval of Minutes from the Work Session of May 9, 2022 and the Regular Meeting of May 16, 2022.
Presentations/Discussions

A. Safety/Security Update

B. Budget Update
Information Items

A. Connie Good will transfer from a building secretary at the Octorara Intermediate School to
attendance secretary at the Octorara Jr. Sr. High School effective July 1, 2022.

B. Lakeya Gilliam will transfer from special education teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School
to special education teacher at the Octorara Elementary School, replacing Shauna McAllister who
1s transferring to a fourth grade teacher for the 2022-2023 school year.

Treasurer’s Report

A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the General Fund Report for period

ending May 31, 2022.

Business Manager’s Report
A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the list of bills for payment.

Visitors’ Comments - Agenda Items Only

10. Recommended Action Items:

A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the resolution adopting the 2022-2023
General Fund Budget Expenditures in the amount of $59,627,792.

B. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the resolution establishing a real estate
millage rate of 41.99 mills in Chester County and 26.06 mills in Lancaster County.

C. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the resolution for the 2022-2023 Homestead
and Farmstead Exclusion.

D. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the resolution to appoint Ms. Nicole
Morrow as tax collector for the District effective July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023.

E. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following financial institutions and
investment firms for financial services during the 2022-2023 school year, in accordance with
Section 621 of the School Code:



1. Fulton Bank-depository and investment
2. PA School District Liquid Asset Fund — depository and investment
3. RBC Dain Rauscher, Inc.-investment only

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following list of signatories for the
designated bank accounts effective July 1, 2022:
General Fund: — President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary
Cafeteria Fund: — President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary
School Activity Fund: - Building Principal, Building Asst. Principal, Business Manager,
Board Secretary (Required Business Manager signature with one counter signature)

. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the appropriate budget transfers for the year
ending 2021-2022 as a result of the annual financial audit. (Note: This is a requirement for the
school code to be done prior to June 30% of each fiscal year.)

. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Dr. Jeffrey Blair as the school dental
consultant for the 2022-2023 school year.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following policies, second reading:
237 Electronic Devices
904 Public Attendance at District Evenis
905 Citizen Advisory Committees
906 Public Complaint Procedures
908 Relations With Parents/Guardians

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following policies, first reading:
909 Municipal Government Relations
910 Community Engagement
911 News Media Relations
912 Relations With Educational Institutions
913 Non-District Organizations/Groups/Individuals
914 Relations With Intermediate Unit
915 Booster Organizations
916 Volunteers
917 Parent/Family Involvement
918 Title I Parent and Family Engagement

. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the 2022-2023 Perkins grant in the amount
of $41,362.00. The funds will be used for professional development, career development,
equipment, and supplies for the CTE programs.

. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the proposal to start a girls’ wrestling team
at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School.

. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the brand identity proposal with Taylor
Brand Group at a cost of $6,500.

. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the student activity club “Thespian Society”
at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School.

. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Pennsylvania Department of Education
Emergency Instructional Time Template for the 2022-2023 school year.

. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following curriculum resources:

2



Jr./Sr. High School:

OACTEP Homeland Security: Emergency Medical Responder: Your First Response in
Emergency Care, Seventh Edition. ISBN# 9781284230789

Publisher Name: Public Safety Group, Division of Jones and Bartlett

Technology and Your Future I Grade 7. Cyber Civics Mini: Digital Citizenship &
Outline Safety Lessons

Primary Learning Center:
Kindergarten English Language Arts: Fountas & Pinnell Classroom Shared Reading

Resignation Approvals:

Q.

AA.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Aimee
Blochberger for purpose of retirement as an eighth grade ELA teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High
School effective June 8, 2022, (Hired August 28, 1990)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Joan Agen
for purpose of retirement as an Octorara Virtual Academy PM Program teacher effective August
31, 2022. (Hired September 16, 2013)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Heidi
Ferry for purpose of retirement as an intervention specialist at the Octorara Intermediate School
effective July 23, 2022. (Hired March 24, 2000)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Sue
Aquadro for purpose of retirement as an instructional assistant at the Octorara Primary Learning
Center effective June 8, 2022. (Hired August 30, 2004)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Debora
Gajari for purpose of retirement as an instructional assistant at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School
effective June 8, 2022. (Hired February 14, 2005)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Kimberly
Beatty as a fifth grade teacher at the Octorara Intermediate School effective June 30, 2022. (Hired
August 20, 2008)

. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Kendra Collins as a

learning support teacher at the Octorara Elementary School effective June 8, 2022. (Hired August
20, 2018)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Ketaurah Caldwell as
an instructional assistant at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective June 8, 2022. (Hired
September 13, 2021. Ms. Caldwell is transferring contingent on approval of agenda item II.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Margaret Nelson as a
cafeteria employee effective May 17, 2022. (Hired March 21, 2022)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Ashley Stern as a co-
director of the Summer Literacy Program effective June 30, 2022. (Hired February 15, 2021)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Mr. Denim Kurtzhals as an
eighth grade baseball coach effective May 16, 2022. (Hired for the 2021-2022 school year)

Hiring Approvals:




BB.

CC.

DD.

EE.

FF.

GG.

II.

1.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Caysie Williams as a special education
teacher at the Octorara Elementary School effective August 16, 2022. Ms. Williams® salary will
be $53,267 which is Step 18 to MAX of the Bachelor’s scale. (Ms. Williams is a current employee
and will be replacing Kendra Collins who resigned.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Megan McLoone as a learning support
teacher at the Octorara Primary Learning Center effective August 16, 2022. Ms. McLoone’s
salary will be $53,267 which is Step 18 to MAX of the Bachelor’s scale. (Ms. McLoone is a
current employee and will be replacing Margaret Schaefer who transferred.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Macey Wetzel as a long term substitute
third grade teacher at the Octorara Elementary School effective August 16, 2022. Ms. Wetzel’s
salary will be $53,267 which is Step 18 to MAX of the Bachelor’s scale. (Ms. Wetzel is a current
employee and will be replacing Trent Zook who transferred.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Margaret Imms as a long term substitute
fourth grade teacher at the Octorara Elementary School effective August 16, 2022. Ms. Imms’
salary will be $53,267 which is Step 18 to MAX of the Bachelor’s scale. (Ms. Imms is a current
employee and will be replacing Jennifer Reeves who transferred.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Mr. Brian Hood as a math teacher at the
Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective August 16, 2022 pending completion of employee related
documents required by law and the District. Mr. Hood’s salary will be $73,148 which is Step 9
to MAX of the Master’s +30 scale. (Replacing Wanda Lapp who retired.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Allison Schillinger as a Spanish teacher
at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective August 16, 2022 pending completion of employee
related documents required by law and the District. Ms. Schillinger’s salary will be $55,579 which
is Step 18 to MAX of the Bachelor’s +15 scale. (Replacing Samantha Kelly who resigned.)

. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Kristy Hirtzel as an  instructional

assistant at the Octorara Elementary School effective August 29, 2022 pending completion of
employee related documents required by law and the District. Ms. Hirtzel’s rate will be $12.65
per hour for 5.75 hours per day.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Keturah Caldwell as CTE secretary at
the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective August 23, 2022. Ms. Caldwell’s rate will be $19.49
per hour for 5.75 hours per day. (Ms. Caldwell is a current employee and is replacing Cyndi
Manning who resigned.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following substitute support staff for
the 2021-2022 school year:
Margaret Nelson, cafeteria

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following additional staff for the K-6
Summer Literacy and Math Program:

Stephanie Nuse — Co-Director - $40

Adrienne Blackerby — Professional - $30

Beth Mulhollan — Professional - $30

Andrew Chesnet — Support - $20

Christopher Zary — Support - $20

Kieran Lomboy — Support - $20

Terry Powell — Support - $24

Camryn Koenecker — Support - $20

4



LL.

MM.

00.

PP.

0.

SS.

1T.

Uu.

Olivia Hillman — Support - $20
Valentina Brucchieri — Support - $20
Breanna DeVoe — Support - $20

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following summer interns for the IT
Department at the rate of $8.00 per hour effective June 13, 2022:

Cowan Hahn

Sarah Watson

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Ashley
Stern as sixth grade teacher and math intervention specialist on assignment at the Octorara
Intermediate School effective June 14, 2022. (Hired November 19, 2012)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Valerie Brewer as an
instructional assistant at the Octorara Elementary School effective June 9, 2022. (Hired August
20, 2018. Ms. Brewer is transferring contingent on approval of agenda item QQ.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Lisa
Budzik as a library assistant at the Octorara Primary Learning Center effective July 21, 2022.
(Hired October 7, 2002)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Bridget Cummiskey/Solnosky as a long
term substitute kindergarten teacher at the Octorara Primary Learning Center effective August
16, 2022 pending completion of employee related documents required by law and the District.
Ms. Cummiskey/Solnosky’s salary will be 353,267 which is Step 18 to MAX of the Bachelor’s
scale. (Replacing Alison Mannetta who will be on child rearing leave.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Valerie Brewer as a long term
substitute second grade teacher at the Octorara Primary Learning Center effective August 16,
2022. Ms. Brewer’s salary will be $57,531 which is Step 18 to MAX of the Master’s scale. (Ms.
Brewer is a current employee and is replacing Lindsay Mittman who transferred.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Lisa Hillman as a second grade
teacher at the Octorara Primary Learning Center effective August 16, 2022. Ms. Hillman’s salary
will be 855,579 which is Step 18 to MAX of the Bachelor’s +15 scale. (Ms. Hillman is an approved
substitute and is replacing Tim Ergler who retired.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Caitlin Cressman as a fifth grade
teacher at the Octorara Intermediate School effective August 16, 2022. Ms. Cressman’s salary
will be 853,267 which is Step 18 to MAX of the Bachelor’s scale. (Ms Cressman is an approved
substitute and is replacing Kim Beatty who resigned.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Jillian Matys as a fifth grade teacher
at the Octorara Intermediate School effective August 16, 2022. Ms. Matys’ salary will be $55,579
which is Step 18 to MAX of the Bachelor’s +15 scale. (Ms. Matys is an approved substitute and
is replacing Michele Miller who resigned.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Brittany Fulwider as an ELA teacher
at the Octorara Intermediate School effective August 16, 2022. Ms. Fulwider’s salary will be
857,531 which is Step 18 to MAX of the Master’s scale. (Ms. Fulwider is an approved substitute
and is replacing Aimee Blockberger who retired.)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Tamela Cooper as a school nurse at
the Octorara Elementary School effective August 16, 2022 pending completion of employee

5



related documents required by law and the District. Ms. Cooper’s salary will be $50,000.
(Replacing Kristal Guertler who transferred to a certified school nurse position.)

WW. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the agreement with the Octorara Area
Education Association for the employment of the position of school psychologist.

XX. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Erin Cooper as a school psychologist
effective August 16, 2022 pending completion of employee related documents required by law
and the District. Ms. Cooper’s salary will be 374,501 which is Step 18 to MAX of the Master’s
+60 scale. Ms. Cooper will work 198 days per year. (Replacing Ryan Kieffer who resigned.)

YY. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Amber Lowe as a guidance counselor
at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective July 1, 2022. Ms. Lowe’s salary will be $63,629
which is Step 18 to MAX of the Master’s scale. Ms. Lowe will work 10.5 months (208 days) per
year. (Ms. Lowe is an approved substitute and is replacing Karen Letts who retired.)

ZZ. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Jacqueline Smith as a guidance
counselor at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective July 1, 2022 pending completion of
employee related documents required by law and the District. Ms. Smith’s salary will be $63,629

which is Step 18 to MAX of the Master’s scale. Ms. Smith will work 10.5 months (208 days) per
year. (Replacing John Atlee who retired.)

AAA. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the proposal from CM Regent for District
insurance.

BBB. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the lease agreement with FP Mailing
Solutions for a postage meter.

CCC.That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the student activity club “Octorara
Running Club” at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School.

DDD. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve a rate adjustment from $22 per hour to
824 per hour for the following K-6 Summer Literacy and Math Program staff:
Robin Sockoloskie
Pat Ford

EEE. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the agreement with Health eTools sofiware
effective July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023.

FFF. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the agreement with CritiCare effective July
1, 2022 through June 30, 2023.

GGG. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Tiffany Ross as a student animal feeding
intern at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School at a rate of $8.00 per hour effective June 20, 2022.

11. Policy Committee Report

12. Facility Committee Report

13. CCIU Board Representative’s Report
14. Old Business

15. New Business



16. Other Items and Announcements

17. Visitors’ Comments — General

18. Administrator Comments/Announcements

19. Board Comments

20. Adjournment
Policy Committee Meeting — Monday, June 20, 2022 — 5:30 p.m. in the Sr. High School Auditorium
Facility Committee Meeting — Monday, June 20, 2022 — 6:30 p.m. in the Sr. High School Auditorium

Executive Session for Personnel and Safety/Security - Monday, June 20, 2022 - Following the Regular
Meeting in the Sr. High School Auditorium

Policy Committee Meeting — Monday, July 18, 2022 — 5:30 p.m. in the Sr. High School Auditorium
Facility Committee Meeting — Monday, July 18, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Sr. High School Auditorium
Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, July 18, 2022 — 6:30 p.m. in the Sr. High School Auditorium

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, July 18, 2022 — 7:00 p.m. in the Sr. High School
Auditorium



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Board Meeting Held on May 9, 2022

The Work Session of the Octorara Area School Board was held in the Octorara Area Jr./Sr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room and via Zoom on May 9, 2022.

A moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance preceded the meeting.

The President, Mr. Fox, called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m. Other members present were Ms.
Bowman, Mr. Falgiatore, Mr. Ganow, Mr. Hurley, Mr. Koennecker, Mr. Notris, Ms. Yelovich, and
Mr. Zimmerman. Also present were Mrs. Hardy, Secretary; Dr. Orner, Superintendent; Mr. Curtis,
Business Manager; members of the administrative team; Paige Linnenbaugh, student representative;
five citizens in person and 15 citizens via Zoom.

Under presentations, Brian Dikun, Sally Welk, and Annie Weaver introduced SSD Cider and updated
the Board on his accomplishments with the students at the OES this year.

There were no visitor’s comments for agenda items only.

Under information items, PDE has notified the district that the areas of noncompliance cited as a
result of the special education compliance monitoring conducted on March 22, 2021 have been
corrected by the district as of April 19, 2022.

Mr. Fox presented the following items for action at the May 16, 2022 Board meeting:

A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors elect R. Matthew Hurley as Board Treasurer from
July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023.

B. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the resolution for the Proposed Final
General Fund Budget for the 2022-2023 school year.

C. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the list of current Class of 2022 seniors
of the Octorara Area Sr. High School, having been individually considered for graduation by
the Octorara Board of School Directors, contingent upon their successful completion of all local
and state requirements.

D. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Service Agreement with the Chester
County Intermediate Unit to provide a full-time professional staff member to serve as a
Mathematics Instruction Coach/Facilitator for the 2022-2023 school year at a cost of $164,646.

E. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the proposal with Berkshire Systems
Group, Inc. for fire alarm restoration at the Octorara Jr. High School at a Costars cost of
$51,614.

F. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the agreement with Herbein & Company,
Inc. for auditing services for the years ending June 30, 2022, 2023, and 2024 at cost not to
exceed $23,000, $23,750, and $24,500 respectively.

G. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Proposal for Teaching and Learning
Services with Lancaster-Lebanon Virtual Solutions through June 30, 2025.

H. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Revenue and Expenditure Sharing
Agreement with the Chester County Intermediate Unit for the Welding Technical Education
Program.



That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following bid awards for the 2022-
2023 school year:

Art Supplies $8,665.09

Industrial Arts/Vo-Ag Supplies $6,697.10

Science Supplies $3,436.44

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following polices, second reading:
237 Electronic Devices
815 Acceptable Use of the Internet, Computers and Network Resources
830 Breach of Computerized Personal Information
903 Public Participation in Board Meetings

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following policies, first reading:
904 Public Attendance at District Events
905 Citizen Advisory Committees
906 Public Complaint Procedures
907 District Visitors
908 Relations With Parents/Guardians

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the student activity club “Dance Club” at
the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School.

. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the Land O’Lakes Foundation grant in the

amount of $500 in support of the Answer Plot Community Garden Program. Funds from this
grant will be used to purchase industry level materials and equipment which will help provide
students with hands-on learning experiences while addressing the need for hunger relief in the
local community.

Resignation Approvals:

N.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Wanda
Lapp for purpose of retirement as a math teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective
the end of the 2021-2022 school year. (Hired March 20, 1987)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Mr. Jamie
Schempp for purpose of retirement as a technology education teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr.
High School effective the end of the 2021-2022 school year. (Hired August 23, 2005)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Tina
Sult for purpose of retirement as a building secretary at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School
effective June 30, 2022. (Hired May 25, 1994)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Joanne
Moore for purpose of retirement as gnidance secretary and the Heroes Program at the Octorara
Jr./Sr. High School effective June 30, 2022. (Hired June 25, 2001)

That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Cynthia
Manning as secretary to the Director of Career and Technical Education at the Octorara Jr./Sr.
High School effective June 9, 2022, (Hired August 30, 2004)

Hiring Approvals:

S.

That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Brittany Fulwider as a long term
substitute ELA teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective April 19, 2022 through the
end of the 2021-2022 school year. Ms. Fulwider’s rate will be $150 per day. (Replacing a
medical leave.)



T. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Ms. Jillian Matys as a long term substitute
fifth grade teacher at the Octorara Intermediate School effective May 25, 2022 through June 8,
2022. Ms. Matys’ rate will be $150 per day. (Ms. Matys is an approved substitute and is
replacing Michele Miller who resigned.)

U. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following teachers for the ESY
program:

Lisa Caldwell - $32 per hour

Megan McLoone - $30 per hour

Christy Zaleski - $30 per hour

Robert Smith - $30 per hour

Kristen Rohrer - $30 per hour

Emily Heikkinen - $30 per hour

V. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following additional staff for the K-6
Summer Literacy and Math Program:
Laura Weaver, teacher - $30 per hour
Verna Trainor, teacher - $30 per hour
Gwendolen Klotz, substitute teacher - $30 per hour

W. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following substitute teacher for the
2021-2022 school year:
Kelsey Bastien, 60 Credits Secondary Ed

X. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following supplemental contract for
the 2021-2022 school year:

Kendra Collins ~ Mentor Caitlin Cressman 2 pts. @ $620 $1,240

Under the Education Committee Report, Mr. Fox reported on the meeting held on April 25, 2022.
The committee discussed school improvement; athletic programs including girls’ wrestling, baseball,
softball, and the fitness center; and a brand identity project.

Under the Policy Committee Report, Ms. Bowman reported the committee reviewed the second
reading and first reading policies on tonight’s agenda. She reported the attorney for the District
looked at policy 237 Electronic Devices and said it is not too restrictive. The second reading of policy
903 Public Participation in Board Meetings included a slight change for approval at next week’s
meeting.

Under the Facility Committee Report, Mr. Norris said the Committee discussed engineering fees for
mechanical systems controls, additional welding booths, and lighting control systems; life skills
room renovation to simulate an apartment; Jr. High MPR furniture; custodial services bids; skid
loader replacement; athletic event streaming; and low bid to power wash the front of the Sr. High.

There were no other items/concerns.

Under visitors’ comments for items in general, Karen Smith, Christiana, expressed her desire for the
continuance of Zoom meetings and asked if the comment section can be accessed to ask for
something to be repeated when the Zoom attendees can’t hear the speaker at the Board meeting.

Under administrator comments, Ms. Lease reported kindergarten screenings are underway with five
nights available for screening and an incoming kindergarten workshop scheduled for May 26. There
are currently 100 students enrolled for kindergarten next year. She announced Literacy Under the
Lights will be held on Tuesday, May 10. She thanked the K-6 PTO for showing appreciation to staff
last week for Teacher Appreciation Week. She announced field trips PLC students are participating
in.

3



Mr. Dikun echoed his thanks to the K-6 PTO. He reported three third and fourth grade Envirothon
groups participated in competition at Hibernia Park on May 4 and the Math 24 Game Tournament
was held on April 21.

Ms. McNamara reported the NOCTI testing results and the many great things happening in the CTE
Department. She announced OACTEP will participate in the Parkesburg 150% Anniversary events
on May 21.

Paige Linnenbaugh, student representative, announced student council and National Honor Society
officer elections will be held in the coming weeks.

Dr. Propper reported on the PSSA, AP, and Keystone testing schedule. He thanked the guidance
department in all the buildings for their work with the testing programs. He announced the senior art
show started today and thanked Ms. Bieg and Ms. Minnich for the great job they do with the students.
He congratulated the track team for an undefeated season and Elijah Hamilton on his selection to the
2022 Class 5A All-State Basketball Team. He announced the following end of year activities:

Chorus Concert - May 12

Academic Dinner — May 18

Jr. High Semi-formal — May 20

Jr./Sr. Prom ~ May 27

Sr. Awards Night — June 1

Baccalaureate — June 7

Commencement — June 8
Dr. Propper announced Dr. McWatters will visit the White House as a result of being selected as a
PA Teacher of the Year.

Dr. Orner thanked the Board for allowing the facility dog — Cider has been a blessing to the school
community. She thanked Mr. Dikun, Ms. Welk, Ms. Weaver, and Ms. Moran for their work with
him. She encouraged the Board and the community to attend the year-end events. Dr. Orer
announced the June and July Board Meetings will be relocated due to asbestos abatement and
renovations to the MPR. The location will be finalized and announced at next week’s meeting.

Under Board comments, Mr. Falgiatore said he had lunch in the Sr. High cafeteria last week and the
food was good. He asked if he could see the document that addressed the areas of noncompliance
cited as a result of the special education compliance monitoring last year.

Mr. Zimmerman requested the area around the shot put be cleaned up.

Mr. Fox said the Board will look into a way for Zoom attendees to make it known they can’t hear.

Mr. Fox announced the following meetings to be held:

Executive Session for Personnel — Monday, May 9, 2022 — following the Work Session in
the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, May 16, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, May 16, 2022 — 7:00 p.m. in
the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room/Zoom

There being no further items of business the meeting adjourned at 8:04 p.m. on motion of Mr. Ganow,
second by Mr. Norris and approval of all members present.

4



This Board meeting can be viewed in its entirety on You Tube.com.

Respectfully submitted,

Jill L. Hardy, Secretary
Octorara Board of School Directors



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Board Meeting Held on May 16, 2022

The regular meeting of the Octorara Area School Board was held in the Octorara Area Jr./Sr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room and via Zoom on May 16, 2022,

A moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance preceded the meeting.

The Vice-President, Mr.Ganow, called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Other members present were
Mr. Falgiatore, Mr. Hurley, Mr. Norris via Zoom, and Ms. Yelovich. Mr. Fox joined the meeting via
Zoom during the IYPT presentation at 7:27 p.m. Ms. Bowman, Mr. Koennecker, and Mr. Zimmerman
were absent. Also present were Mrs. Hardy, Secretary; Dr. Orner, Superintendent; Mr. Curtis,
Business Manager; members of the administrative team; four citizens and 18 citizens via Zoom.

The minutes of the Work Session of April 11, 2022 and the Regular Meeting of April 18, 2022 were
approved on motion of Mr. Hurley, second by Ms. Yelovich and approval of all members present.

Under presentations, students J.D. Mickel, Marc DiGregorio, David Ramirez, Claire Sbriglia, and
Joanna Cupp accompanied by Dr. McWatters gave physics demonstrations they would have done for
the International Youth Physics Tournament had they been able to attend.

Mr. Curtis gave a budget update.

Under information items, Margaret Schaefer will transfer from a special education teacher at the
Octorara Primary Learning Center to a second grade teacher at the Octorara Primary Learning Center
effective August 16, 2022,
The following teachers will transfer to an Elementary Itinerant Acceleration Teacher on Assignment
using ESSER funds for the 2022-2023 school year:

Lindsay Mittman, PLC Math Interventionist (transfer from second grade)

Joan McDermott, OES Reading Specialist (transfer from fourth grade)

Trent Zook, OES Math Interventionist (transfer from third grade)

Jennifer Reeves, OES Math Interventionist (transfer from fourth grade)

The Treasurer’s Report, which can be found at the end of these minutes, was approved on motion of
Mr. Falgiatore, second by Ms. Yelovich and approval of all members present. (Appendix A-5/16/22)

Alist of bills for the General Fund totaling $1,721,971.71; Cafeteria Fund totaling $50,949.60, Capital
Projects totaling $29,002.69, and Capital Reserve totaling $0.00 of which are attached to these
minutes as Appendix B-5/16/22, were approved and ordered paid on motion of Mr. Hurley, second
by Ms. Yelovich and approval of all members present.

Under visitors’ comments for agenda items only, Jay Lusby, Parkesburg, expressed his concerns with
policy 903 Public Participation in Board Meetings. He suggested using the students in graphic design
to create the District’s brand instead of using an outside company to do it.

On motion of Mr. Falgiatore, second by Ms. Yelovich and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors elected R. Matthew Hurley as Board Treasurer from July 1, 2022
through June 30, 2023.

On motion of Mr. Hurley, second by Mr. Falgiatore and approval of all members present by a roll call
vote the Octorara Board of School Directors approved the resolution for the Proposed Final General
Fund Budget for the 2022-2023 school year. (Appendix C-5/16/22)



The following items were approved on motion of Mr. Hurley, second by Ms. Yelovich and approval
of all members present:

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the list of current Class of 2022 seniors of the
Octorara Area Sr. High School, having been individually considered for graduation by the Octorara
Board of School Directors, contingent upon their successful completion of all local and state
requirements. (Appendix D-5/16/22)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the Service Agreement with the Chester County
Intermediate Unit to provide a full-time professional staff member to serve as a Mathematics
Instruction Coach/Facilitator for the 2022-2023 school year at a cost of $164,646. (Appendix E-
5/16/22)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the proposal with Berkshire Systems Group, Inc.
for fire alarm restoration at the Octorara Jr. High School at a Costars cost of $51,614. (Appendix F-
5/16/22)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the agreement with Herbein & Company, Inc. for
auditing services for the years ending June 30, 2022, 2023, and 2024 at cost not to exceed $23,000,
$23,750, and $24,500 respectively. (Appendix G-5/16/22)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the Proposal for Teaching and Learning Services
with Lancaster-Lebanon Virtual Solutions through June 30, 2025. (Appendix H-5/16/22)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the Revenue and Expenditure Sharing Agreement
with the Chester County Intermediate Unit for the Welding Technical Education Program. (Appendix
1-5/16/22)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following bid awards for the 2022-2023 school
year:

Art Supplies $8,665.09
Industrial Arts/Vo-Ag Supplies $6,697.10
Science Supplies $3,436.44

(Appendix J-5/16/22)

On motion of Ms. Yelovich, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of members present except Mr.
Falgiatore who voted no, the Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following polices,
second reading:

815 Acceptable Use of the Internet, Computers and Network Resources

830 Breach of Computerized Personal Information

903 Public Participation in Board Meetings
(Appendix K-5/16/22)

The following items were approved on motion of Mr. Hurley, second by Ms. Yelovich and approval
of all members present:

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following policies, first reading:
904 Public Attendance at District Events
905 Citizen Advisory Committees
906 Public Complaint Procedures
907 District Visitors
908 Relations With Parents/Guardians
(Appendix L-5/16/22)

2



The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the student activity club “Dance Club” at the
Octorara Jr./Sr. High School. (Appendix M-5/16/22)

The Octorara Board of School Directors accepted the Land O’Lakes Foundation grant in the amount
of 8500 in support of the Answer Plot Community Garden Program. Funds from this grant will be
used to purchase industry level materials and equipment which will help provide students with hands-
on learning experiences while addressing the need for hunger relief in the local community.

The Octorara Board of School Directors accepted, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Wanda Lapp
for purpose of retirement as a math teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective the end of the
2021-2022 school year. (Hired March 20, 1987)

The Octorara Board of School Directors accepted, with regret, the resignation of Mr. Jamie Schempp
for purpose of retirement as a technology education teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School
effective the end of the 2021-2022 school year. (Hired August 23, 2005)

The Octorara Board of School Directors accepted, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Tina Sult for
purpose of retirement as a building secretary at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective June 30,
2022. (Hired May 25, 1994)

The Octorara Board of School Directors accepted, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Joanne Moore
for purpose of retirement as guidance secretary and the Heroes Program at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High
School effective June 30, 2022. (Hired June 25, 2001)

The Octorara Board of School Directors accepted, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Cynthia
Manning as secretary to the Director of Career and Technical Education at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High
School effective June 9, 2022. (Hired August 30, 2004)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved Ms. Brittany Fulwider as a long term substitute
ELA teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective April 19, 2022 through the end of the 2021-
2022 school year. Ms. Fulwider’s rate will be $150 per day. (Replacing a medical leave.)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved Ms. Jillian Matys as a long term substitute fifth
grade teacher at the Octorara Intermediate School effective May 25, 2022 through June 8, 2022. Ms.
Matys’ rate will be $150 per day. (Ms. Matys is an approved substitute and is replacing Michele Miller
who resigned.)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following teachers for the ESY program:
Lisa Caldwell - $32 per hour
Megan McLoone - $30 per hour
Christy Zaleski - $30 per hour
Robert Smith - $30 per hou
Kristen Rohrer - $30 per hou
Emily Heikkinen - $30 per hour

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following additional staff for the K-6 Summer
Literacy and Math Program

Laura Weaver, teacher - $30 per hour

Verna Trainor, teacher - $30 per hour

Gwendolen Klotz, substitute teacher - $30 per hour



The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following substitute teachers for the 2021-2022
school year

Kelsey Bastien, 60 Credits Secondary Ed

Brandon Gregor, 60 Credits Secondary Ed

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following supplemental contract for the 2021-
2022 school year:

Kendra Collins Mentor Caitlin Cressman 2 pts. @ $620 $1,240

On motion of Mr. Hurley, second by Ms. Yelovich and approval of all member present the Octorara
Board of School Directors accepted the $500 donation from Pennsylvania Music Educator’s
Association for the purchase of musical instruments at the Octorara Primary Learning Center.

On motion of Mr. Hurley, second by Ms. Yelovich and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors accepted the resignation of Ms. Carrie Rettew as girls’ tennis coach at the
Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective May 2, 2022. (Hired for the 2020-2021 school year.)

On motion of Mr. Falgiatore, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the Waiver Agreement for student “A”. (Appendix N-5/16/22)

On motion of Ms. Yelovich, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the request for unpaid family medical leave for the purpose of
child rearing for Ms. Amanda King from approximately August 23, 2022 through December 23, 2022.
Ms. King is a fifth grade teacher at the Octorara Intermediate School.

On motion of Mr. Hurley, second by Mr. Falgiatore and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the Proposal for Engineering Services with Consolidated
Engineers to evaluate upgrading the mechanical systems controls at the Octorara Primary Learning
Center, Elementary, and Jr. High Schools at a cost of $9,500. (Appendix O-5/16/22)

On motion of Mr. Hurley, second by Ms. Yelovich and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the Proposal for Engineering Services with Consolidated
Engineers to evaluate adding additional welding booths at the Octorara Sr. High School at a cost of
$9,900. (Appendix P-5/16/22)

On motion of Mr. Hurley, second by Mr. Falgiatore and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the Proposal for Engineering Services with Consolidated
Engineers to evaluate the Octorara Sr. High School lighting control system at a cost of $1,875.
(Appendix Q-5/16/22)

On motion of Mr. Hurley, second by Ms. Yelovich and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the proposal with Sage Technology Solutions to replace the
District’s current phone system at a cost of $197,083. (Appendix R-5/16/22)

On motion of Mr. Hurley, second by Mr. Falgiatore and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the low bid with HCSG for custodial services. (Appendix S-
5/16/22)

On motion of Mr. Hurley, second by Ms. Yelovich and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the Agreement with PlayOn! Sports for live streaming services.
(Appendix T-5/16/22)



Under the Finance Committee Report, Mr. Hurley reported the committee met tonight before the
Board meeting and discussed the 2022-2023 budget, brand identity proposal, the CCIU and OASD
welding program agreement, girls’ wrestling, and the campus facility study.

Under the CCIU Board Representative Report, Mr. Norris reported on the meeting held on April 20,
2022,

There were no items of old business or new business.

Under other items or announcements, Dr. Omner announced the June and July Board meetings will be
held in the Sr. High Auditorium due to renovations taking place in the Jr. High MPR.

Under visitors’ comments for items in general, Melanie Schillinger, Londonderry Township,
requested consideration of offering a college prep class for 11th and 12th grade students. She
expressed her concern regarding the curriculum not being accessible on the District website.

Kurt Hershey, West Sadsbury Township, commented on the great experience his sons had at the
Special Olympics held this past Friday. He expressed his pleasure that his sons no longer have to wear
a mask.

Jay Lusby, Parkesburg, expressed his concern that his question was not answered. He commented on
the handling of public records requests.

Under administrator comments and announcements, Dr. Haller reported on May 12 he attended the
STEM Design Challenge Chester County Champions Banquet along with Ms. Gray and students,
Colton Sterner, Eva Elboubkri, Jordyn Nuse, Gwen Clymer, and Emily Blankenhagen. He said a team
of OIS teachers, Mr. Hilbolt and himself visited the Halifax Area School District on May 9 to learn
about their Discovery Education Program and the possibility of bringing the program to Octorara.

Dr. Propper acknowledged the efforts of teachers and staff in participation in the Special Olympics.
He said participants were thrilled to have students and staff lining the hallways cheering for the them
as they left to board the busses. He reported on the continuing efforts to revise the School
Improvement Plan.

Dr. Orner reported OES facility dog, Cider, officially graduated from the Susquehanna Service Dog
Program on Saturday. She expressed her appreciation for the team that traveled to Halifax to learn
more about the Discovery Education Program.

Under Board comments, Mr. Ganow asked Dr. Tachau to speak to Ms. Schillinger regarding
curriculum accessibility on the website.

Mr. Ganow announced the following upcoming meetings:

Executive Session for Negotiations - Monday, May 16, 2022 - Following the Regular
Meeting in the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

Policy Committee Meeting — Monday, June 13, 2022 — 5:30 p.m. in the Sr. High School
Auditorium

Facility Committee Meeting — Monday, June 13, 2022 — 6:30 p.m. in the Sr. High School
Auditorium



Next regularly scheduled Work Session — Monday, June 13, 2022 — 7:00 p.m. in the Sr.
High School Auditorium/Zoom

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, June 20, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Sr. High School
Auditorium

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, June 20, 2022 — 7:00 p.m. in the Sr.
High School Auditorium/Zoom

There being no further items of business the meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m. on motion of Mr. Hurley,
second by Ms. Yelovich and approval of all members present.

This Board meeting can be viewed in its entirety at www.youtube.com/user/OctoraraAreaSD.

TREASURER'S REPORT
OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICY
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
GENERAL FUND
2021-2022
Cash Balance as of March 31, 2022 $ 6,785,657.43
ipls. i

Revenue - (Tax Receipts, State Transfers) $ 2,456,013.86

Other Receipts - (Retiree Medical Payments, Misc.) 1,000.00

Checking Account Interest 12.42

Accounts Receivable 87,423,22

Transfer in from Investments 2,000,000.00 4,544,449.50

Tolal Available § 11,330,106.93

ishur, ents:

Net Payroll $ 1,073,532.83

Accounts Payable 7,668,247.57

Transfer to Invesiments - 8,743.480.40
General Fund Cash as of April 30, 2022 $ 2,586,626.53
Investments dj

Beginning Balance PSDLAF Investment Account $ 8,189,305.79

Beginning Balance Fulton Money Market 13,318,186.44

Eamings on PSDLAF Investment Account 131.94

Eamings on Fulton Money Market 308.66

Net Transfers {2,000,000.00)
Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of April 30, 2022 $ 22,094,559.36

e — e —

For the May 186, 2022 Reqular Board Meeting

Respectfully submitted,

Jill L. Hardy, Secretary
Octorara Board of School Directors

6



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
INVESTMENT ANALYSIS

Listed below is a summary of our investment activity for the period ending May 31, 2022

Checking
Investment
Investment

Activity
Cafeteria
Capital Projects
Capital Reserve
Payroll

GENERAL FUND

$ 1,668,672.77
8,192,151.68
10,318,778.55

$ 20,179,603.00

0.01%
0.01%
0.03%

OTHER CASH & INVESTMENTS

$

187,037.89
11,768.58
5,858,610.09
1,094,329.28
21,044.64

7,172,790.48

0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%

Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of May 31, 2022

Fulton
PSDLAF (MAX)
Fulton Money Market

Checking
Checking
PSDMAX
PSDLAF

Checking



TREASURER'S REPORT

OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Net Transfers

Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of May 31, 2022

For the June 20, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

GENERAL FUND
2021-2022

Cash Balance as of April 30, 2022 2,586,626.53
Receipts Deposited:

Revenue - (Tax Receipts, State Transfers) $ 1,345,975.30

Other Receipts - (Retiree Medical Payments, Misc.) 23,130.29

Checking Account Interest 14.75

Accounts Receivable 5,249.10

Transfer in from Investments 1,000,000.00 2,374,369.44

Total Available 4,960,995.97
Disbursements:

Net Payroll $ 1,112,911.91

Accounts Payable 2,179,411.29

Transfer to Investments - 3,292,323.20
General Fund Cash as of May 31, 2022 1,668,672.77
Investments Outstanding

Beginning Balance PSDLAF Investment Account 8,189,437.73

Beginning Balance Fulton Money Market 11,318,495.10

Earnings on PSDLAF Investment Account 2,713.95

Earnings on Fulton Money Market 283.45

(1,000,000.00)

20,179,603.00




/ jo | ebed

1oUSIq 00U BBy BIRIOPND

Wd v¥:91:€0 Z2202/v1/90

€608 60°SYS'S I6VSL'S 000 00°00€'LL $103rg0 ¥IHLO 008
62’25 81'96E'92 SSY8Z'LE LZ190'% 00'002'19 AL¥3dO¥d 00L
88'66 66'56 18'v65'9. ¥1'602'9 00°006°Z8 $3ddNS 009
59'06 LO'VZLPE 66'272'786 000 00'29€'810'} 30IAY3S GISVYHOUNA ¥IHLO 005
00°0 00°00€'vE 00'0 00'0 00°00€"¥E OAS ALY3dO¥d 0ISVHONUN 007
9r'0 00'26+'9 00°0¢ 000 002259 HO3L ¥ 40Y¥d QISVHORNJ 00€
185, 56'GES'OE S0'CLY'ZZY 00°0 00°L56'855 SLI43N38 TdNT TINNOSYHId 002
£9°€L 18'€€9°20Z €1'8L9'6LS 000 00'ZLE"282 SIRIVIVS-AYIS TINNOSHI 001
NOLLYONAa3a TYNOILLVIOA 00€1L

62ZL 7L 'LE6'ELL'T 6.'288'502'2 £0'228°1E 00'LYE'LLO'0L S00Z) 40} SiEjoL
£v'66 50'89€ 56'095'%9 000 00'626'79 $.103r90 HIHLO 008
88'89 ZELLY'S 89'829'L 007005y 00°009'02 AL¥3dO¥d 002
08'25 10°29v'88 ZrovL'sy 15°2€6'C 00'kPL'LE $3ddns 009
66'66 16841 18'980'Z8%" 95'P60'€Z 00°052'S05'L 30IAM3S QISYHOUNA ¥IHLO 00§
20'z9 25°060'€ 8Y'9v0'S 000 00'2€1'8 OAS ALY3dO¥d QISVHOUN 00F
6v'v9 £€'181'C6Y"L 19'6Z€'€4L'2 00'0 00°241'202'% HO3L ® 40¥d QISVHOUNd 00€
L L1°0V6'99Y 68'266'991'L 00'0 00'868'€€9'} SLI43N3g TdWS TINNOSH3d 002
2’69 £1'669'29L €8'G25'L1L"} 000 00'692'08+'Z SAIYIVS-AYIS TINNOSHI 00}
GNOD3S/NIWI T3 O0¥d J3dS 00zt

2008 vE'LBL'EBY'Y 08'202'288'L) 98'v28'vL 00°0£5'SY'Z2 $0011 104 S[EIOL
80°L6 00'LLy 00'699'€ 000 00°080'71 $103rg0 ¥3HLO 008
8249 15'186') Er89L'y 00'0 00°051'9 ALM3dOYd 002
11'96 ¥L'200'€1 6L'8ZE'0ME L¥'§26'02 00°04L'PYE $3Iddns 009
Vo8 §2'59Z°0VE vE'POL'62L'T L¥'8r8°ee 00'828'205° 30IAYIS GISYHOUN HIHLO 008
¥8'08 9L'8v6'cl 95'LL0'S 89'6.L'Y 00°008'2L OAS ALY3JOYd 0ISVHOHN 007
6928 28'900'2y 88'669'781 0£'€26'S1 00°0£9'Z4Z HO3L % 40¥d QISVHOUNd 00€
LE'8L 99'L0L'819') vE'19G'Er8'S 00°0 00'€99'19%'2 SLI43N38 1N 13NNOS¥Id 002
1Z2°6L VS PLO'ESH'T 9 PYE'OVE'S 000 00'649'008'L1 STV IVS-ANIS TINNOSHI 001
o . AMVANODIS/WI13 DONd O3 0011

posn v+ Jesueien; LT, oow Xa - joBpne JioLng .7, uonduSseaunoosy

:921n0g Buipung

ZZ0Z/LEIS0 4O SY
pepnjou| sedueiqunoug NN TVIINID 0} - 0 :pung
AIdVINANS QdvOod



1 4o g obed

10UISIq |00YIS BAlY BIRI0JOD Nd +¥-91:€0 2202/¥1/90

00'62 0E'6LY'L 0L°08L'Z 00°00€ 00°05t'04 DAS ALY3d0dd GasvHOUNd 00
62'L8 STA R G1'GZ8'€9l 000 00°089'281 HO3L 3 J0¥d 3aSYHOUNd 00€
89°18 £8'Z19'061 11'6€5'9.8 000 00°Z51'€L0'} S1I43N34 1dINT TINNOSHAd 002
0,68 v2°881'861 9Z'169'L.E') 000 00'9¥8'SEG'L STV IVS-AYIS TINNOSHA 001
NINGV-SIDIAYIS L¥OddNS 00€2

19'6. 06'192°10¢ Z8°LpL'TLLL 82'660'9 00'600°08%'L $002Z 40} S[EIOL
€720} (0svS5) 0S'v50'2 000 0070002 $103rg0 ¥3H10 008
0026 0002 00°0€2 000 007052 ALY3d0O¥d 002
69'96 z9'zze'e 01'86L°LEC 8Z'660'G 00°0Z1'6¥2 S3ddNS 009
L oFL (sg'v62't) 58'866'C 00°00S 00'+0Z'€ 30IAY3S AISVYHOHNd ¥IHLO 00S
60'G9 L0°EES'E6 1 £6°L02°09¢ 000 00°6€.2°€SS S1143N39 1dING TINNOSHAd 002
00°G8 96°6£€'101 v r98'els 00°00S 00°002'649 SIHYIVS-AYIS TANNOSHI 001
NYULSNIFSIDIAYIAS LHOJdNS 0022

€0'8L ¥8'Z18'ErE 91'622'022'L 000 00°885'79S'L S001Z 10} S{EIOL
vb'LS z5°2€8 8r'0EL'L 000 00896} S103r90 ¥3aHLO 008
6L°20L (6o L25) 69'798'L 000 00'6e€’L S3ddNS 009
96°66 ve'L 99°G60'E 000 00°260'€ 2DIAY3S QISYHOUN HIHLO 008
86'66 6G°6¢ L'288'681) 000 00'2¢6'681 OAS ALY3dOdd Q3SVHOMNd 00F
10'2¢ 81°€90'6T 26'189'cl 000 00°GrL'Zy HO3L % J0dd GISVYHOHNd 00€
8g°2L £O¥L00PL L£°615'0L€ 000 00'p6S'0LS SLI43N39 TdINT TINNOSHId 002
8L £6°€8E'PLL LO'EYS'pEY 000 00°226'808 SIIYVIVS-AYIS TAINNOSHIJ 001
SH3d 1dNd-A¥IS LHOddNS 0012

18901 (¥9°190'45) #9°905'G68 000 00'G1P'8€8 SO0V} 10} S[EIOL
9€'0v zeTes'y 89°L00'€ 000 000092 S3ddNS 009
19°€L) (ve'erLaLL) v L0S'6LY 000 00°251'Lve 30IAYIS A3SVHOUN HIAHLO 00§
€0'€LL (s6'128'2) G6'1Z8"LL 000 00°00€'0L HO3L B 404dd A3SvHOuNd 00€
819 £r'688°15 LG°€6S°LLL 000 00°€8r'€ee SLI43N38 TdINZ TINNOSHI 002
zL'6L 06°281°ZL 01L'2TL'€82 000 00°016'G5€ SNV IVS-AHIS TAINNOSHId 001
90¥d NOILONYLSNI ¥IHLO 00V}

6£'28 60'980° LGP 05'000°001°2 L'022'0L 00°LGE'19S'Z S00E} 40} SeI0L

:@9Jnog Buipung

2202/1€/S0 -JO SY

papnjouj sesueiquNoU  ANN4 TVAINIO 0L - 0} :pung
AIGVINANS Qyvo4d



1 )o ¢ abey

1011 [O0UDS BRIy BIRI0ID0

69°6Z) (96'569'9p 1) YOEOV'ELS ze ezl 00°GLL'v61
91°G01 (z1-9Lp'Ty) ZLevL 198 00°00£e 00°229'z28
¥9°28 £0°609'6¢ 167969'082Z 000 00°20€'02¢
2006 28°169'6F €L'Y9L' Ly 000 00°9Ly'26¥
1218 85'726'28 85691955 ¥8'861'6 00°£G'8Y9
8v'v6 L'l £6'4£8'2 000 00°000'¢
0528 00°05€ 00°059'L 000 00°000'Z
S0'601 (gg'8ep'L) LL'6EEGL #8'866'L 00°006°G}
€29 9€'222's v9°L28°L 00°005'2 00°009'% L
000 00'80L'C 000 00°0 00'80L2
00°001 000 00'262'9¢ 000 00'262'9¢
818 9L7LEb'8E vz'zIr'TLL 000 00'%06'0L2
1068 vSaeL e 9t'€00'92¢ 000 00'6£1'£9¢
6.'98 10°96E'LL ¥8°026'208 60°66¢ 00'912'G85
8E°€TE (00°098) 00'6¥2'L 000 00°68¢
62°69 vl'gze's LL1¥2'9 60°L 00°085'6
00°001L 000 00°00% 000 00°00%
66°29 00'6€2 00°00% 000 00°6€9
62'8G 00'Z2¥'s 00848'L 000 00°000°€t
gL'18 €L°25h'sy 2Z°1¥6'802 000 00'v6£'262
91°€6 0z'1zg'0e 08'801'¢82 00'26€ 00°22€'70¢
ZEV8 ¥S'GEL'BLY 689956252 167291 00'04F'650'E
000 (68°2.6) 6826 000 000

18'86 Z6'€.6 80°ZLY'Z8 00°000'€ 00'98¢'98
000 00°68EL 000 000 00°G8¢°L
£8°6¥ z8'zol'0e 19°688'62 1672 00°000°09
SS°0F 18714129 EP6ES LY 00'098 00'LLS'POL

pepnjou| seoueIqwINoug  GNN4 TVYINID 0} - 0 :pun

€c0c/1e/S0 4o SY

AIVINNNS Qiivod

Wd v#:91:€0 2202/ 1/90

OAS ALd3d0¥d a3SvHOIENd 00F
HO31 ® 40¥d A3SVHOUNd 00¢
S1143N39 1dINT TINNOS¥H3d 00
S3IFVIVS-AYIS TINNOSHAd 001
SOAS LNV1d LNIVIW/JO 0092
S00S¢ 10j sjejoL

S.103rg0 ¥3H10 008

Ald3d0Oud 004

S3ANddNs 009

IDINYIS ISYHIHNd H3IHLO 005
OAS ALY3dOYd A3SVHOUNd 007
HO3L ¥ 40¥d G3SvHOANd 00€
SLI43N39 T1dNT TANNOSH3A 002
SIVIVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 001
SSINISNG-S3DIAUIS ddNS 0052
S00¥T 10} S[Ej0L

$103rg0 ¥3aHLO 008

$3TddNs 009

IDIAMIS AISVHOUNd Y3HLO 005
DAS ALY3dO¥d a3sSvHDIUNG 00F
HO31 ® 40dd A3SVYHOIuNd 00¢
S1143N39 TdINT TINNOSHId 002
SIAYVIVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 001
HLIV3H 2IM9Nd-0AS ddNS 00v2
SQ0EZ 10} sjejol

SANN4 30 $3SN ¥3HLO0 006
$.103rdo ¥3H10 008

ALd3d0Odd 00L

S317ddNS 009

F0IAY3S d3aSVHOUN Y3HLO 005

:991nog bBuipung



1 Jo ¢ abed

1oUISI( [O0YOS BalY BIBIOIO

LG'E6 01'z82'vL 06'8£9'602 000 00°L26'612
2086 Gb'26E's 66'peZ'Zob 000 00°LLG'LLY
00'0 000 000 00'0 000

000 000 000 000 000

08'G8 9ZTEL'T yL98S'7L 000 00°000°Z1
0868 9Z'CLP'Z ¥L98G6'vL 00°0 00°000°2L
8g'ovl (z5'921'9€9) £GLLL'EST' ) 66'806'8v.L 00°058'G9E"}
vo'LLY (88'¢62) 83'6G6'} 000 00°999'}
LWeve (90'zv¥'629) 90°290'89¢ 00°08£'€0. 00°000°Z¢¥
68°¢El (£0°521'601) 80°19.'96¢ B6'ELE' VY 00°006'LEE
£€2'62 690972 1Z2'60€'8 000 00'Z16'2E
€z'zee (e0'806) £0°66Z'} 000 00°16€
L¥'601 (5z'¥5L'1) GZ0L0'6} 00'612'L 00°1£5'8L
z8'vL 0L°00£19 06'061 ‘281 000 00°'LSY'EVT
6€°€6 89'681'61 Z1'605'6.2 000 00'666'v62Z
¥0'¥8 6Z'G88'vES 1Z'8¥Y'69.L'2 81°282°LS 00°b2L'25E'e
000 00°00€'€PL 000 000 00°00€'EY L
v6'28 GG'8L0°6LE L6'7LE'SGLLT 81 182'1S 00'L8E'LYL'E
000 00°000°Z 00°0 000 0070002
£e'e8 0L°906'6 0E'€ES'6Y 000 00°0t¥'65
Z0'v0L (6c'€52'821) 0Z'6L2'PSL'E 61'891'081 00'¥69'502'€
$6°201 (€9912) £9°008°9 00°062 00'vEE'L
96'66 z6'92 80'288'LS 00°122'9 00°0£9'¥9
6166 L9'¥68°S Z6'EY6'6.L9 18'6¥0'2¥ 00'888°22.
GLTLl (11°09'vE) LL'G86'G0E 000 00'28¢€'LL2

papn|ou| seoueiqunoul  ANNA TVHINID 0} - 01 :pung

2202/1€/S0 -jo sy

AIVINNNS QivOod

Nd ¥##:91:€0 2202/71/90

S1143N39 1dINT TINNOSH3d 002
SAIYVYIVS-AMIS TINNOSH3d 001
S3LLIALLOY LN3ANLS 002E

S00LE 10} S|BjoL

S1143IN39 1dA3 TINNOSHAd 002
S3DIAYIS OO0 00LE

S006Z 10} sjEl0L

IDIAMIS AISYHOUN ¥3IHLO 00S
S3DIAYIS 1HOddNS YIHLO 0062
$008Z 404 sjejoL

S103rg0 Y3H10 008

Ald3d0oydd 004

S3Nddns 009

3DIAYIS A3SVYHOUNd ¥3HLO 005
OAS AlY3d0Odd A3SVYHOUNG 00%
HO31 ? 40¥d d3SVYHOHNd 00€
SL1I43N39 1dNT TINNOSH3d 002
SIUVIVS-AYIS TINNOSH3 001
TVHLINTII-SIAS LHOddNS 0082
$00.Z 10} S|EIOL

S3ddNsS 009

3DIAY3AS @3SVHOUNd Y3HLO 005
OAS ALH3Id0Odd d3svHOHNd 00¥
HO31 ¥ 40dd Q3ISVYHIHNd 00€
SIJIAYIS dSNVAL LNIANLS 00.2
$0092 104 sjejol

S103r90 Y3H10 008

Ald3d0Oud 004

S3iNddNs 009

FDINHIS A3ISYHOUNG WIHLO 00S

:921nog Bulpuny



140 G abed

10UISI] [00YDS BalY BIRI0I0

000 (£9'2£9'e6S) £9°/£9'€65 00°0 000

¥0°101 80°G/F'GRE (80°986°185"2£) 00'0 (00°115'961°2€)
¥0'L0} 80°'G.p'G8E (80°986'185'2¢) 000 (00°L1G'9BL L€)
SL'v8 L1°165°881'6 807156 LY9'LY SLgvsIELL 00°2G£'896'LS
00°0 00'¥Z5'8 000 000 00'725'8

00'0 00'¥25'8 000 000 00'v2S'8

000 8Y P €9¢ (16'68F'59€) £F'6r0'Z 000

000 (s9°'s62°6) 022016 S'€69 000

000 £1'ovz'ele (L1°265'vLE) 86'16E'L 00'0

000 00°2LE'vE 000 00°0 00°228'vE
000 00°2.8'PE 000 000 00°228'vE
£0°001 (2£'166°1) LE16E'PLL'S 000 00°008'2LL'S
00°001 000 00°000'096'S 000 00°000'096°C
607001 (2e7165°1) LE°16E' LS 000 00°008'Z18‘)
SL¥0l (7€ 96¢) 00°196°2 ¥£°162 00°96v°L
S2°%01L (pe9se) 00°195°2 ¥eLeg 00°96¥%'L
65'26 ¥6°19L'v. 98'8.5°2Z6 0Z°09L'ZL 00°105'600°1L
(£9°€6) €6°LY9vT (€6'109'8) 000 00°070'g1L
16728 00°'9¢1'2 00°620'9 00'6€8'G 00°00E‘t)
¥8LL GG'665'81) 18'865°19 86'8LL'E 00°216'€8
G166 o£°019 TrLz0'TL AR T4 A 00°680'G.
Wwie LSGLL'Y €0'S0L'L 0’6l 00°000'9
2666 86°'€6 202952zl 000 00'199°'2Z1

papnjouj sesuesqunouy  NN4 TVHIANITD 01 - 0} :pund

¢20¢/1€/S0 4o SsY

AAVNANS QdvOod

Wd ¥¥:91:€0 2202/71/90

vOIH093LVI-NON 000
S3XVL NO N3MV1 JSId 0029

S0019 104 sjejoL

IVOIHO931VY3-NON 000
V37 3H1 A9 A3IA3T S3XVL 0019
sjejo| ainjipuadxy

S006S 40} sjejol

$.103rg0 ¥3H10 008
IAYISTH AdvLl3IODaANg 0065

S0085 104 s|ejoL

HO3L1 ® JO0dd G3ISVYHOUNd 00E
SLI4AN3E TdINT TANNOSH3d 002
INNOJOV ASNIJSNS 0085

S00ZS 404 S|ej0L

SANN4 40 S3SN ¥3IHLO 006
SHIAASNVHL ANNd 002S

S001§ 10} sjejoL

SANN4 40 S3sN Y3HLO 006
$103rg0 Y3HL0 008
SONVNId ® ONIdX3 ¥3HLO 001LS

S00€€ 104 sjgj0L
S31ddNs 009

S3VIAYITS ALINNWINOD 00€E

S00zZE 104 sejol

$123ra0 4¥3H10 008

ALH3d0dd 004
S3I1ddNS 009

IOING3S G3ISVHOUNd ¥3IHLO 00S
OAS ALY3d0Oxd G3ISVYHOHN 00V
HO31 ® 40dd G3svHOdNd 00€

:901nog Buipunyg



£ 40 9 ebey

J0UISI] [00YDS BOLY BIRI0ID0D

Wd ¥#:91:€0 220¢/¥1/90

TvOIH0931vI-NON 000
SLNVYD VilX3 00SL
SQ0EL 104 SjejoL

IVOIHd0931vO-NON 000
SWOd d3-NON s31aisans 00e.
S00¢L 10} s|ejoL

vOIH0931LVO-NON 000
a3 vIo3ads s3laisans 002
SQ0LL 40} S|EIOL

IYOId09D31LvI-NON 000
U0 2 LONMLSNI ISV 004L
$0069 404 SjejoL

TWOIH093LYO-NON 000
V2071 WO¥4 A3Y YIHLO 0069
$0089 40} S[EJOL

IVORIODALYI-NON 000
FLVIAIWHILNI WOHd A3Y 0089
S00L9 10} SjejoL

IvOIHOD3LYO-NON 000
1OV LNIANLS WO¥d A3Y 0029
S00S9 10} sfejoL

TvOIHOO3LYO-NON 000

SINIWLSIANI NO SONINYVYI 0059
SQ0Y9 40} SjejoL

IVOIHO93LVYI-NON 000
A3 $3aXVL SIIONINONITIC 0019
S00€9 10} S|ej0L

06°66 (15°€68'p1) (ev'e£9'2¥€) 000 (00°281'29¢€)
02°€6 (z9°826'661) (8€'226'8£2°2) 000 (00°956°8£6'2)
0z'€6 (z9'826'661) (ge°226'822°2) 000 (00°956'8€6'2)
sl (0t'688'9ZF) (09°202°€9L°1L) 000 (00°260'06G°L)
gL (ov'688'92t) (09'20Z'coL'1L) 000 (00°260°065°L)
ZL'6L (20°289'925°)) (86°€5€'¥82'G) 000 (00'LPO'LLE L)
Z16.L (z0289'0Z5'L) (86°€5€'P8L'S) 000 (00°1LP0'LLE" L)
oLLeL 26'05.°LEL (26°19£'658) 000 (00°119'c2h)
oLLel Z6'06L'LEL (z6°19£58%) 000 (00" L19'cTY)
9Z'06 (1L£01'GE) (69°661'82¢E) 00°0 (00°009'£9€)
97’06 (1£pov'se) (69'961'82¢) 000 (00°009'€9€)
Z5°10L 00'FLS (00°€£€'vE) 00°0 (00°618'€E)
z5°10¢ 00'¥LS (00°€€L'vE) 000 (00'618°€E)
6.¢ (6¥20'521) (L5°G26'v) 000 (00°000°0EL)
6L°€ (6v'v20'5Z1) (L5'526'p) 00°0 (o0"000°0¢E1L)
T 1T Zr'Por 'Syl (zZy'z22'629) 00°0 (00°80€'¥£S)
rAAIXAS 2V rov'artL (z¥'222'629) 00°0 (00°'80€'¥ES)
000 S 212 161 (e 222'261) 00°0 00°0

000 er'242°161 (ev-222'261) 000 000

000 (£9°2£9'€665) £9°2£9'C6S 000 00'0

TvOIHOO3LVI-NON 000
1S3¥3LINI ® STILTYNId 00€9
$0029 10} S|EI0L

2Z02/1€/S0 -jo sy

:921n0g Buipung

papnjouj sesueiqunoul  ANN4 TVHINID 01 - 01 :pundg
AJVININNS QAvOod



L 1o / obey

19UISI 00YIS BalY BIRI0IIO

000 00°50£°92 (00's0g'92) 000 000

8Zv6 (y6'001°1L52°¢) (90°80€PS5°€S) 000 (00°60+'508°9S)
$0'€6 L6l pOY 9v'L06°80Y°S £VSYo'T 00'969°18°S
oLcs 90°809°c8.L°8 Z9°6V0°6£Z°2Y ZE'€08'621°L 00°199°Z51°2S
Zeve (r6's6L'vzz'c) (a0'c19°085°cs) 00°0 {00°601'508'9S)
000 00°000'92 (00°000'92) 000 000

00°0 00°000'9Z (00°000'92) 000 000

00°0 00°60¢ (00°s0¢) 000 000

000 00'60¢ (00°50¢) 000 000

ZT'SS1 1202822 (LZ'0£Z'8L) 000 {(00°00v°08)
zz'ssl 12'068'12 (2z°0g2'8L) 000 (00°00¥'08)
1868 (52¥8G'2€1) (5z'z02'2LZ'L) 000 (00°282'06¢€'L)
1868 (2°¥8G'2€1) (sz'zoL'zie'L) 00°0 {(00°282°05¢°L)
G9'06 {r2928'L€) (9z°128'816) 000 {00°'8t2'0G6)
000 (00°000'sE) 000 000 (00°000'GE)
$£°001 oz'ezl'e (9z'1.48'816) 000 (o0'8¥2'516)
99°0/ (£6°921'110°L) (L¥'211'T28'T) 000 (00'¥¥5'695°€)
99°04 {£6°92¥'L¥0'L) (L'211°225T) 000 (00°t15'695'€)
0666 (26'258'F1L) (€y'€£9'L1E) 000 (00°£81'Z9¢)

€20Z/1€/S0 -Jo sy

papnjou| sedueiqunoul  ANNL TYEINIO 01 - 04 :pund

AAVINNNS Qavod

Ad v¥:91:€0 2202/ 1/90

anuaAay JayiQ |e1ol

anusasy [ej01

aanyipuadxy JayjQ Jejo,
ainypuadx3 |ejol

S[ejoj 0L pund

S[EJO 1 anuaAay

$0066 10} S|ejoL

TYOI-HOO3 LYI-NON 000
<0066> 0066

S006 104 S|ejol
IVOIr40931vI-NON 000
S13SSV a3xid 40 ITvS 0016
$0088 104 sjejol
IVOIH09D3LvD-NON 000
JISHNGNITY LSISSV 3N 0088
$00.8 10§ sjejoL
TWIIHO93LYI-NON 000
33863 ~ SLNVHO 00.8

S00S58 104 sjejoL

OAS ALY3d0Odd A3SVYHIENd 00F
IVOIHO93LvO-NON 000
aIv-NI-SLINVYS 1LO1H1S3Y 0058
S008.L 1o} sjejo)
IVOIHO931VI-NON 000

IN39 divd 1S s31a1sans 008L
S00SL 10} s|ejoL

:921n0¢g Buipung



G jo | ebed

JoUISI [00YDS Baly BIRIOIDO

Nd 91:€2:€0 2¢0¢/¥ 1190

000 000 00°0 000 OAS TVYNOISS340Hd ¥3HLO 0¢E
000 000 000 000 H3IHLO - SOAS dd Odd 6¢¢
000 19'580°G 000 000 S1I43aN39 F3A0TdING H3HLO 062
000 000 000 000 FHIL3H 40 1S0D 104 9340 182
6¥°0 G9'LYY'L €¥'651 00°69€°E NOILYSNIdNOD .SHIMHOM 092
000 000 000 000 In 052
280 TN T4t 66'€/2'C) 00°94G6'951 AIMLINOD INJNTFHILTIY 0€C
98'0 SS'Lv9'6e ov'688'Z 00°28Z've AIHLNOD ALIMND3S TVIOOS 02¢
¥9°0 96°916°2 09°/€9 00229} JONVINSNI NOILdIYOS3dd 91¢
200 ¥£°8G ¥6'€ 0072€9°C JONVHNSNI F4VI JAT Gl
040 88°1SS oL'1l9 00°008 SNI NOILO31LOdd JWOONI vic
ce0 Ge'vee €8¢ce 00'000°} JONVAHNSNI 3411 €1€
06°0 ¥5'012°C c9'6ll 00°5S¥'C JONVHNSNI TVLIN3A Z21¢
1670 99°00€°0¢ 98'¢8¢C oozizee JONVANSNI TWOIA3an Lie
0070 GZ'ee8’e 00oce 000 SANVIVS AUVHOdNIL 281
€20 £¥°69€'v02 96'80Z'v2 00°262'6.2 SARVIVS ¥VINO3Y 181
000 ov'8l€'LL ov'PE0’L 000 SIIWVIVS "vINO3A LSGL
000 000 000 00°0 SAVIVS AUVHOdWAL 22l
000 000 00°0 000 STAVYIVS AUVINDIA el
000 000 000 000 1NO 1dO UNSNI NIANGY 9L 1
000 000 00°0 000 SARIVIVS ANILLEIAO €11
000 000 000 000 SARIVIVS AUVHOdNGL ¢l
90 50°00L ‘801 99'999°9 00°LEE'89L SAIVIVS ¥VINO3Y |1
000 000 00°0 000 IVOIH40O31LYI-NON 000
S3DIAY3S Q004 ooLe
oay/dx3 v, QLA Omm\ﬁxm alLA oay/dx3 alin jobpng juaiing uonduosaq Junoddy

2202/1€/G0 91eQ Ho-IND  ZZOT-LT0T -1edA
130d3¥ SSOT ANV 1id0¥dd FDIANIS A0O04



G jo z abed

10L}SI(] [00Y2S BalY BIRIo)o)

Nd 91-€2:€0 €¢0¢/71/90

000 000 000 000 SHI4SNVHL ANNL 0£6
000 000 000 000 SIHNLIANIIXT ISIN 068
YA 99'LL¥'C PG 120 000002 §334 % s3NA 018
000 (e8'6¥5'8) 000 000 1ININWIOVIdIT LNFNDIND3 092
o000 00°22L') 000 000 av/ordo - dIND3 V1IdvD ¢S54
00°0 000 000 000 M3N-dIND3 082
000 000 000 00°000'8} dd3d a004 @3dNN4 d34NON Lyl
66°0 00°0.S'Y 000 00°009'% FHYMLIOS TYNOILLYONAT 819
000 000 000 000 SIVOIAOIY3d ANV SMOO04d 019
80°¢ 88'vLP'C veecl 00°091°L SHOVNS $€9
120 ZSEr0'y 000 00°000°61 S3AILIAOWINOD Ad31VNOJ €£9
9l G£'650°19¢ GE'E€61'62 00'095'vee aoo4d 0e9
000 000 000 000 NS FT0IHIA -LNIVIW/HIHO 219
Se0 18701 18'¥01L 00°00¢€ S3AlddNs L19
vLL 09'868'0¢ 00°€ET’} 00°000C} S3NddNS TVHAN3O 019
Sl 10922 gL zle 00°00S ASNIdX3 H34ANOD ® 13AVHL 08G
00’0 000 000 000 ONIANIE % ONILNIYd 0SS
1671 1 L'68S 000 00°00¢€ ONISILYIAQY OFS
000 000 000 000 SNI aviIT IAILONOLNY Z¢§
000 CL¥9 000 000 ININDINDI 40 TVINIY kv
€Ll Zv'sl9'tle 000 00°£01°6} SOAS LNIVIN 8 SHIVd3IY 0ty
000 000 000 000 ALIDIFLO31A 22
S3JIANIS 4004 oole
oay/dx3g % QLA  99u/dx3 LA o9y/dx3 LW Jebpng jusung uonduosaq junoaoy

2202/1.€/S0 ‘91e@ Ho-InD  ZZ0Z-120T :dea)
130d3Y SSOT ANV 1id0¥dd FJIANIS a00d



G Jo ¢ abed

{(660)
{(66°0)

(20°0)
(£0'0)

(L070)
(100

260

29y/dxX3 % dLA

05°056'v
05°056'Y
05'0S6't

16°1TL'S
16°12L'S
L6'L2L'S

14 %4
14 X4
144

(es'21L5°LLE)
£SLLS'LL6

oay/dx3 QLA

0o'o
000
000

09'v59
09'vS9
09'v59

SL°0
S1'0
S1°0

(29'06.°a8)
19'06.'s8

29y/dx3 AL

PUISIQ [004dS e8IV EIEI000 Wd 91:€2:€0 220Z/¥1/90
%000 0 SNOILONNA VIO3dS Junc) [ed|y abesany
i(sso) /1 oud
(007000°S) 1aNuUsAsY [ejoL
(00°000'5) SNOILONNS TVIO3dS 0€99
SNOILONNA TVIO3dS 0£99
%000 0 HONNT HOS-STVS ATIVA 3uno) eajy abesoay
:(sso7) /yoid
(00°c66'c8) :anuaAay |ejol
(00'c66°€8) HONNTHOS-S3TVS ATiva 1199
HONNT HOS-STTVS ATivd 1199
SLN3IWLS3ANI
%000 0 NO LSTYILN] :3uno) |esjy sbesony
i(sso07) /304d
(00'0s2) enuaAsy [ejo)
(00°052) SLINIWLSIANI NO LSTFHILNI 0159
SLINIWLSIANI NO LSTHILNI 01S9
%000 0 SADIAYIS Q004 :uno) [esiy ebeleny
(sso) / Woud
00°€59'566 resuadx3 |ejoL
S3DIAYIS Q00 oole
uwmvsm uaLIngy :O_wn__._umwn_ JUunoYdyY

2202/1£/S0 -91e@ HO-IN]  ZZT02-120T -desA

1¥0d3¥ SSOT ANV 11d0¥dd 3DIAUIS A0O04



G jJo ¢ ebed

00'629'9
(65°0) 00'629°9
(6£°0) 006299
96°65V°LE
(6v°1) 96'6SV°LE
{(6¥°1) 96'6EY'LE
{(z1'0c9)
00°0 (z1-0g9)
000 (z10£9)
9g'v8Z‘lL
{sz'1) 9¢'v8Z‘lL
(8z'L) 9892’1
o9u/dX % AlA  99y/dx3 QLA

1o1)SI(] |O0YOS BalY BIRIo)Q

%00°0 0
0070 ((sso) /1oid
0070 (00 111°21) J9nuaAsy [ejoL
000 (00 1YL L1)

%000 0
v0°L80°Y (sso) /1 wo1d
v0°180'Y (00°150'12) ranuanay [ejoL
v0'280'Y (00°1L50'12)

%000 0
{00°c9) :(sso7) / odd
{00°¢9) 00'0 :anuaAdy [eJ0]
(00°€9) 000

%000 0
9.'vee :(ss07) J Wold
9L'vee (00°000°1) :9nuaAay [ejoL
9.'vze (00°000°1)

oayydx3 gLy 196png juaLng

220Z/1£/S0 183eQ HO-IND  ZZ0Z-1Z0T JedA
1380d3d SSOT ANV 1140dd JIIA¥3S dOOoA

Nd 91:€¢:€0 ¢202/v1/90

Q3N '? SS FUVHS FLVLS :3uno) |es|y sbesaay

Q3N 2 SS FHVHS JLV1S 0184
Q3N 8 SS FAVHS I1VIS

(1]%:7)

LSVANVIHG/HONNTIMTIW :3uno) [eajy abelaay

LSVANVIHE/HONNTIATIN 0092
LSVIAVIRG/HONNTMTIN

009,

ANN43Y JuUnoY [ediN obelaAy

aNN43Y 2669
anNn43d

2669

dX3 YA YOIUd ANNATY Juno) [eay sbesoay

dX3 "A HOldd ANN43Y 1669
dX3 HA dORId ANN43Y

uonduosag

1669

JUN022Y



G o G abed

z60
(ez'L)

(c1°0)
(€170)

(09°1)
(09°1)

(se'0)
(se'0)

20y/dx3 % dlA

91°186'0LZ
€€°L1S'116
6v'86v'ccL’l

18°106°2
1871082
18'105°2

18°182°880°L
187182880}
18'182°8€0°L

00°LLELZ
00°21€e'l2
VAR

29y/dx3 LA

0o'gre‘col
19°06.'88
19°801°2Z61

00’0
00°0
000

zr'soLzglL
Zi'soLzgl
ZL'soL /8l

000
00'0
000

29y/dx3 ALIN

00°59°G66
{o0'veL'vL6)

(00°829°25)
(00'829'25)

(00°ce€059)
(00°'c££'059)

(00'882'8.)
(00°882°8.)

jebpng Juanng

2202/1€/S0 -9)eq Ho-inD  2202-120C -1es
L30d3d SSOT ANV 1140¥dd 3JIAYIS A0Od

i(sso1) 7 3404d

:2NUBAIY [BjoL

:(sso1) 1yo1d

:9NUBASY [e)joL

:(sso07) /oud

:anuaAay [ejo]

10LISI] |00YDS BBy BIRION0O

%00°0

:(ss07) / 3404d |eJO) puess
:9suadxg |ejol puels

:9NUSAIY [B1O] puelD

%000

%0070

%000

0

0

0

0

Nd 91:€2:€0 €¢0¢/¥71/90

ALIQOWWNOD Q3LVYNOQ ANTVA ££58
ALIQONWOD d3LVNOQ ANTVA €€S8
HONNT M1IN S3IAISANS :uno) [ea|y abelany

HONNT MTIN S3IAISAnsS 1€S8
HONNT MW s3lalsdans L£S8

INOO I3 FHVHS ALVIS 0281
AINOD F¥IL3Y FJHVYHS I1VIS 0Z8L

uonduosag

Suo|3e207 IV :JUno) [edp abelany

suoijedo |IY
ALIQONNOD

a3LVYNOQ ANTVA :uno) |esjy abessry

1NOD

1LY FUVHS JLVLS :Juno) |eay abeleny

JUNo029Y



JUNE 2022

LIST OF BILLS FOR APPROVAL

FUND AMOUNT
General Fund S 2,207,621.26
Cafeteria Fund S 32,051.08
Capital Projects S 11,716.60
Capital Reserve S -

S 2,251,388.94
Budget YTD Exp %
Fund 10 S 57,968,357.00 S 47,647,951.08 82.20%



General Fund
June 20, 2022

Payment #
190125
190126
190127
190128
190129
190130
190131
190132
190133
190134
190135
190136
190138
190139
190140
190141
190142
190143
190144
190145
190146
190147
190148
190149
190150
190151
190152
180153
190154
190155
190156
190157
190158
190159
190160
190161
190162
190163
190164

Paymnt Dt
05/13/2022

' 05/13/2022

05/13/2022
05/13/2022
05/13/2022
05/13/2022
05/13/2022

05/13/2022

05/13/2022

05/13/2022

05/13/2022
05/13/2022
05/13/2022
05/13/2022

05/13/2022

05/13/2022
05/13/2022
05/13/2022
05/13/2022
05/13/2022

05/13/2022

05/13/2022
05/13/2022
05/13/2022
05/13/2022
05/13/2022

05/13/2022
IMARK WINTER
MUSIC & ARTS

05/13/2022
05/13/2022
05/13/2022
05/13/2022
05/13/2022
05/13/2022
05/13/2022
05/13/2022

05/13/2022

05/13/2022

05/13/2022

05/13/2022

Vendor Name
'AIRGAS USA LLC
'AMERICAN FLOORMATS
JAMERIHEALTH INC
'ANDREA KOBAN PAYNE PHD LLC
'AT&T MOBILITY

‘THE BARN OF SPRING BROOK FARM INC

'BLICK ART MATERIALS
'CENTREVILLE LAYTON SCHOOL
,CM REGENT LLC

‘DEVEREUX FOUNDATION

\DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET INC

DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET INC
'FAITHFUL TRANSPORT '

‘FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC #501
FOUNDATIONS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

'GARY PEYRE-FERRY

.GROVE CITY AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
GUARDIAN LIFE INSURANCE

‘WILLIAM T IACONE ESTATE
'IMPERIAL BAG & PAPER CO LLC
JAMES GERZ
JEREMIAH TOMASETT!

JOHN CLARK

'KADES MARGOLIS CORPORATION

:'K'IRK LUTHER
'"KRISTINE KRISTMAN JARRETT
EKURTZ’ERC’S )

'PRESSLEY RIDGE

"SARAH GOE

'SHERWOOD BETHEA
'STUDENT SERVICES COMPANY
'STUART SHOEMAKER o
T P TRAILERS INC

'VALLEY FORGE EDUCATIONAL SRVCS
 ALISON VENINI

'WESTERN PEST SERVICES
‘WILLIAM TRITES

Description Of Purchase

{GENERAL SUPPLIES

GENERAL SUPPLIES

"HSA ACCOUNT FEES
'PSYCHOLOGY SERVICES

COMMUNICATIONS
AUTISTIC CLASS FIELD TRIP
GENERAL SUPPLIES
TUITION

'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - LTD
'EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
"GENERAL SUPPLIES

- GENERAL SUPPLIES
'CONTRACTED CARRIER

GENERAL SUPPLIES
TUITION

PIAA OFFICIALS - JH BASEBALL
TUITION

SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - LIFE INS
INS REIMB

GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL
PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL

'PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
'CBIZ Fees

PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
PSYCHOLOGY SERVICES
GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL

:BOOKS & OTHER - MUSIC
AIDE SERVICES

PSYCHOLOGY SERVICES

PIAA OFFICIALS - JH BASEBALL
DIPLOMAS

PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL
OPER/MAINT - EQUIP RENTAL

'AIDE SERVICES
‘TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF

PEST CONTROL
PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL

R E < B = 2 B - - B - A I I - B o = R < I - - R R A R B L R IR i I i i I i I i B B B - N - G Y-S T YN

Amount
28.75
1,060.51
693.45|
4,200.00
8.172.17
200.00
23.97
33,525.00
5,196.45
3,137.25
248.66
478.05
9,468.52
286.54
3.961.00
84.00
5,544.00
3,487.78
259.08
2,850.00|
168.00|
79.00|
79.00
9.00
79.00
6,000.00
160.00
79.00
168.81
6,032.00
3,600.00)|
84.00
650.89
178.00
335.00
38,853.96
1,548.00
431.00
168.00




General Fund
June 20, 2022

Payment #
180165
190166
190167
190168
190169
180170
190171
190172
190173
190174
190175
190176
190177
190178
190179
190180
190181
190182
190183
190184
190185
190186
190187
190188
190189
190190
190191
190192
190193
190194
190195
190196
190197
190198
190199
190200
190201
190202
190203

Paymnt Dt
05/13/2022
05/16/2022
05/16/2022
05/16/2022
05/20/2022

| 05/20/2022

05/20/2022
05/20/2022
05/20/2022
05/20/2022

05/20/2022

05/20/2022

05/20/2022

05/20/2022
05/20/2022
05/20/2022
05/20/2022
06/20/2022
05/20/2022

1 05/20/2022

05/20/2022
05/20/2022
05/20/2022

05/20/2022
05/20/2022
05/20/2022

05/20/2022
05/20/2022
05/20/2022
05/20/2022

05/20/2022

05/20/2022
05/20/2022

" 05/20/2022
' 05/20/2022

05/20/2022

05/20/2022

056/20/2022

| 05/20/2022

Vendor Name
'XEROX CORPORATION
'CARDMEMBER SERVICES
TEKK INTERNATIONAL INC
'‘PASQUALES PIZZA & CARRY OUT
"CARLA GIOVANETTI
'CHRISTIANS FITNESS FACTORY
CLASSOF 2023

 CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS

‘CREST GOOD MANUFACTURING
'DAVID & ANNE-MARIE GUTHRIE

fDENNrS & JANIS ZANE

'DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET INC

'FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS

FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS

GARY PEYRE-FERRY

"GUARDIAN LIFE INSURANCE

JOE RINEER

'KATHLEEN MARIE FARRELL
'KEVIN & CARLA SIVES

LISA GRIEST

'MARYANN RiCCA

'MARK WINTER

'MEMCO-MEDICAL EQUIPMENT
'MIKE ZERCHER

deﬁ'B’Ué’iN"Esé’ SOLUTIONS LLC
PAPCO '
'PENTAIR AQUATIC ECO-SYSTEMS
PENN STATE UNIVERSITY
'PHIL THOMPSON CO

PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL
'ROBERT DAVIS CO

E'R’b’B”E’F&T’ MOORE
'ROBERT NOWACZYK
'STELLALOULLC
‘TOUCHMATH

'VALERIE PISKORSKI]

"XEROX CORPORATION

'XEROX CORPORATION

Description Of Purchase
EQUIP/RENTAL
VARIOUS - SEE ATTACHED
EQUIP HOMELAND
HERQO'S LUNCHEON
PSYCHOLOGY SERVICES

'EQUIP MAINTENANCE
‘Prom ticket
"NATURAL GAS
'GENERAL SUPPLIES

TAX REFUND

TAX REFUND

GENERAL SUPPLIES

'GENERAL SUPPLIES

'GENERAL SUPPLIES
:BOOKS

'PIAA OFFICIALS - JH BASEBALL
' SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - LIFE INS

PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL
TAX REFUND

TAX REFUND

PSYCHOLOGY SERVICES
TAX REFUND

PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL

'EQUIP INSPECTIONS

'PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL
 'GENERAL SUPPLIES

'GASOLINE

UV SYSTEM SUPPLIES

'VO-ED TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

GENERAL SUPPLIES

JOTHER ADMIN - POSTAGE

GENERAL SUPPLIES

"PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL
‘TAXREFUND
TAX REFUND

MATH BUNDLES
PSYCHOLOGY SERVICES
EQUIPMENT RENTAL
EQUIPMENT/RENTAL

Amount
273.07
5,704.47/
130.ooi
280.00
6,000.00
612.00
65.00
4491 .47
792.90
533.45
1.433.47
249.62|
256.29)|
983.68
2,071.09
84.00/
3.486.90
89.00
1,227.58
1,197.02
3,166.92
1661.25
79.00
550.00
79.00
11.08
3,645.57
322.19
214.00
55.00
360.00
155.00
89.00
264.02
1,154.39
12,602.70
1,200.00
2.813.72,
612.15




General Fund
June 20, 2022

Payment #
190204
190205
190206
190207
180208
190209
190210
190211
190212
190213
190214
190215
190216
190217
190218
190219
190220
190221
190222
190223
190224
190225
190226
190227
190228
190229
190230
190231
190232
190233
190234
190235
190236
180237
190238
180239
180240
190241
190242

Paymnt Dt

Vendor Name

05/20/2022 'XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC
05/27/2022 'BOB BYERLY

05/27/2022 BRIAN LONDON

05/27/2022 ‘BSN SPORTS LLC

05/27/2022

05/27/2022 BUZZ DAHLEN
05/27/2022 . SERENA CAMPOLI

BUCKS COUNTY INTERMEDIATE UNIT #22

05/27/2022 IDEVON CARROLL
05/27/2022 {COLLEGE BOARD
05/27/2022 {CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS

05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022

' 05/27/2022
05/27/2022

05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022

05/27/2022

05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022

| 05/27/2022
| 05/27/2022 'ROBERT DAVISCO

'CHASE DECKER

DENNEY ELECTRIC SUPPLY
DEVEREUX FOUNDATION

MARC DIGREGORIO

DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET INC

GEIGER PUMP & EQUIPMENT
GEMMA SERVICES

LILY GRAY
'HENDERSON TRACK AND FIELD
'HORSHAM CLINIC

'JACK SCOGNA RPT

JUSTINA ROTH

KADEN KING

LANCASTER AWARD & APPAREL
'LITITZ SIGNS

LOU CASANOVA

'CARLY MAXWELL

IMICHAEL SCHILPP

'EMMA MILLIGAN

'NATIONAL ASSC OF SCHOOL NURSE
‘COLLIN NOLAN

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC
'OXFORD FEED & LUMBER

\PAAL

05/27/2022 |PAFPC

[PAPCO

05/27/2022 'SHERWIN-WILLIAMS
05/27/2022 SHUTTERFLY LIFETOUCH LLC

Description Of Purchase
EQUIPMENT RENTAL
PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
JERSEYS
"TUITION
'PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
SENIOR AWARD
SENIOR AWARD
AP TESTING
INATURAL GAS
SENIOR AWARD
GENERAL SUPPLIES
PHSYCOLOGICAL SRVCS
SENIOR AWARD
GENERAL SUPPLIES
REPAIRS & MAINT - EQUIP
OT SERVICES
SENIOR AWARD
DUES/FEES
EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
TUNE AND REPAIR PIANO
PIAA OFFICIALS - TRACK & FIELD
SENIOR AWARD
PLAQUES
GENERAL SUPPLIES
PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
'SENIOR AWARD
'PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
SENIOR AWARD

- DUES/FEES

SENIOR AWARD
GENERAL SUPPLIES
GENERAL SUPPLIES
ESY

DUES/FEES
GASOLINE
GENERAL SUPPLIES
GENERAL SUPPLIES
OES YEARBOOKS

R A B A R B - - B - B - R - - B - B~ A AR - R < B 7 T R T A R = R R R I < < B < T = R R T R R Y N - I o I

Amount
474.68
84.00
89.00
316.54
1,253.34
79.00
500.00
300.00
13,669.00
5,967.21
300.00
1,911.24
22,803.34
1,000.00
1,208.83
1546OOI
264.10|
400.00|
300.00|
630.00|
190.00
150.00
550.00
98.00
68.90
168.00
,000.00
89.00
500.00
115.00
1,000.00
58.84|
22.31
10,000.00
50.00
3,569.52
232.50
60.48
620.63

[N




General Fund
June 20, 2022

Payment #
190243
190244
190245
190246
190247
190248
190249
190250
190251
190252
190253
190254
190255
190256
190257
190258
190259
190260
190261
190262
190263
190264
190265
190266
190267
190268
190269
190270
190271
190272
190273
190274

D000001337
D000001338
D000001339
0000001340
D000001341
D000001342
D000001343

~ 06/03/2022

Paymnt Dt Vendor Name
05/27/2022 SIDNIE ALTHOUSE

05/27/2022 STOLTZFUS FARM SERVICE INC
05/27/2022 'STUDENT SERVICES COMPANY
05/27/2022 SUNBELT RENTALS INC

' 05/27/2022 MICHAEL TRAINOR

05/27/2022 . ALLURA TRAMMELL

05/27/2022 'RIGOBERTA VASQUEZ MORALES
05/27/2022 \WESLEY RINEER

06/01/2022 HORSHAM CLINIC

06/01/2022 ' JET BOUNCE PARTY RENTALS
06/01/2022 KADES MARGOLIS CORPORATION
06/01/2022 KEYSTONE COLLECTIONS GROUP
06/01/2022 PRESSLEY RIDGE

06/03/2022 'AGORA CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL

06/03/2022 -AVON GROVE CHARTER SCHOOL

06/03/2022 CINTAS

06/03/2022 COMMONWEALTH CHARTER ACADEMY
© 06/03/2022 DENNEY ELECTRIC SUPPLY

06/03/2022 DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET INC

06/03/2022 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC #501

06/03/2022 HEZA LLC

06/03/2022 PRODUCHVWYPLUSACCOUNT
06/03/2022 NWEA

06/03/2022 ODPBU&NESSSOLUNONSLLC
06/03/2022 'PACTA

06/03/2022 PENNSYLVANIA CYBER CHARTER SCHL
06/03/2022 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

' 06/03/2022 . PENTAIR AQUATIC ECO-SYSTEMS
| 06/03/2022 REACHCYBERCHARTERSCHOOL
‘bsmwmm2'REPUBUCSERWCES#MQ -

05/13/2022 'ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION INC
oa1wmmz'AMAZONCAPWALSERvaS|NC
05/13/2022 CALICO PACKAGING LLC
05/13/2022 -CBIZ PAYROLL INC

'INSIGHT PA CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL
06/03/2022 'LANCASTER GENERAL MEDICAL GROUP

05/13/2022 CHESTER COUNTY INTERMDIATE UNIT
05/13/2022 CHESTER COUNTY INTERMDIATE UNIT
05/13/2022 - COYNE CHEMICAL CO.

Description Of Purchase
SEN!OR AWARD
GENERAL SUPPLIES
CAP AND GOWNS
EQUIP RENTAL

'SEN!OR AWARD

SENIOR AWARD

'SENIOR AWARD

PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL

“EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
'OES FIELD DAY

‘CBIZ Fees

‘Wage Attachment

AIDE SERVICES

'PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION
'PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION
‘GENERAL SUPPLIES

'PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION
'GENERAL SUPPLIES
'GENERAL SUPPLIES

GENERAL SUPPLIES
STAFF DEVELOPMENT
PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION

'CONTR SVS - ALL SPORTS

OPER/MAINT- DIST VEHICLE SUPPLIES
STAFF DEVELOPMENT

'GENERAL SUPPLIES
'DUES/FEES
'PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION

2022 SDW ANNUAL FEE
UV SYSTEM SUPPLIES
PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION

'DISPOSAL SRVC
'CONTRACTEDCARRER

TECH SUPPLIES

'GENERAL SUPPLIES

MEDICARE REIMBURSE DED
OTHER CONTRACTED SERVICE
OTHER CONTRACTED SERVICE
WATER TREAT-MAINT

Amount
300.00
379.18
260.00
908.24
600.00

1,000.00
1,000.00
89.00
90.00
2,320.0C
9.00
226.30
3,712.00
6,999.35
201.,827.81
36.36
26,065.80
38.10
257.74
1,480.68
4,250.00
1,293.03
3,646.00
212.83
500.00
265.03
225.00
7.758.18
750.00
72.78
8,292.38
3,986.64
15,733.14
10,964.14
1,770.00
371.33
33,793.44
20,134.80
184.42




General Fund
June 20, 2022

Payment #
D000001344
D00C001345
D000001 346
D000001347
D000001348
D000001349

DO00001350
D000001351
D000001352

DC00001353
D0O00001354

D000001355 -
D000001356
DO00001357

D000001358
D000001359
D000001360
D000001361
D000001362
D000001363
D000001364
D000001365
DO00001366
D000001367
D000001368
D000001369
0000001370
DO00001371
D000001372
D000001373
D000001374

D000001375

D000001376
D000001377
D000001378
D000001379
D000001380
DO00001381
D000001382

Paymnt Dt Vendor Name
05/13/2022 ‘EMILY L CREIGHTON

05/13/2022 'CRITICARE HOME HEALTH AND NURSING

05/13/2022 DELTA DENTAL

05/13/2022 .DRC CUSTOMER SERVICE
05/13/2022 EDWARDS BUSINESS SYSTEMS
0513/2022 FRONTIER
05/13/2022 HOWETT'S SCREEN PRINTING INC
05/13/2022 'INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS
05/13/2022 *JOHNSTONE SUPPLY

05/13/2022 |KEEN COMPRESSED GAS CO.
05/13/2022 ‘LINVILLE HILL CHRISTIAN SCHOOL
05/13/2022 'LISA M MCNAMARA

05/13/2022 'NICOLE M MORROW

05/13/2022 MUSIC & ARTS CENTER INC.

05/13/2022 ORNER'S LANDSCAPES & TREE SERVICE

05/13/2022 PECO

05/13/2022 PETROLEUM TRADERS CORPORATION

05/13/2022 'SAMANTHA PITTMAN
05/13/2022 RIVER ROCK ACADEMY
05/13/2022 SIGNAL 88 LLC

05/13/2022 SMITH CATHERINE P
05/13/2022 -PAULA A SPICHER

05/13/2022 SUBURBAN TESTING LABS INC
05/13/2022 SWIFTMD

05/13/2022 ' TALLEY MATTHEW

05/13/2022 . THOMSON REUTERS
05/13/2022 TSA CONSULTING GROUP INC
05/13/2022 .U S SUPPLY COMPANY
05/13/2022 WINDLE'S WATER WORKS
05/16/2022 FRONTIER

05/16/2022 PECO

05/20/2022 3B SERVICES INC.

05/20/2022 'ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION INC
05/20/2022 'DELTA DENTAL

05/20/2022 EDWARDS BUSINESS SYSTEMS
05/20/2022 'HODOROVICH DARREN
05/20/2022 INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS
05/20/2022 J.W. PEPPER & SON INC
05/20/2022 .MARSHA KACSAN

Description Of Purchase
TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF
SUBSTITUTE NURSE
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - DENTAL INS
INST/CURR DEV - POSTAGE
GENERAL SUPPLIES
COMMUNICATIONS
UNIFORMS
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP
GENERAL SUPPLIES
GENERAL SUPPLIES

"TRANS-OTHER CARRIERS

REIMB OABEST EXPO
TUITION REIMB NON-CERT STAFF
GENERAL SUPPLIES

OTHER CONTRACTED SERVICE
NATURAL GAS

'TRANS-DIESEL FUEL

TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF
TUITION

OTHER PROF SRVCS

TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF
TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF

'CONTRACTED SERVICE
'DUES/FEES o

“TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF
BUSINESS-ADM SOFTWARE/LICENSE

Tax Shelter Annuity Payabie
GENERAL SUPPLIES

GENERAL SUPPLIES
COMMUNICATIONS
ELECTRICITY

OES, J&SHS BUILDING REPAIRS
CONTRACTED CARRIER
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - DENTAL INS
EQUIPMENT RENTAL

REIMB SUPPLIES

SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP
GENERAL SUPPLIES

REIMB SUPPLIES

RS C R R IR B 2 B~ B B A I - B < B - I < T R R I A A i R - - R = - 2 T - S - S T S - S - R T S Y R Y O R T I 7 S Y

Amount
3,006.00
4.312.00
3,502.00

500.00
84.84
398.17
1,440.00
27,106.56
1,875.81
22.50
5,700.00
40.97
960.00
484.00
18,105.00
2,496.49
13,811.36
1,125.00
9.011.52
9,307.01
646.00
966.00
128.75
675.99
920.00
235.42|
28,808.65|
471.85|
602.00
4,257.94
10,253.22
12,309.26
899.20
2,766.20
2,291.38
191.87
33,561.41
25.50
ss.ssi




General Fund
June 20, 2022

Payment #
D000001383
D00Q001384

D000001385

D000001387
D000001388
D000001389
D000001390
0000001392
DC00001393
D000001394
D000001395
D000001396
D000001397
D000001398
D000001399
DO00001400

D0O00001401

D000001402
D0000071403

D000001404

D0O00001405
DO00001406
D0O00001407
D0O00001408
D000C01409

D000001410

D000001411
D000001412
D000001413
D000001414
D000001415

D000001416

D000001417
D000001418
DO00001419
D000001420
D000001421
D000001422
D000001423

Paymnt Dt
05/20/2022
05/20/2022

05/20/2022

05/27/2022
056/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022

05/27/2022
05/27/2022

05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022
05/27/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022
06/03/2022
06/03/2022
06/03/2022
06/03/2022
06/03/2022
06/03/2022

'06/03/2022
06/03/2022

Vendor Name
PECO
IPOWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC
"ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION INC
'AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC

'AUSTILL'S REHABILITATION SERVICE

"CALICO PACKAGING LLC

'CCRN EDUCATIONAL & BEHAVIORAL

'CHESCONET
‘;T'CREiéHTONfBENJA‘MINJ
"IDELTA DENTAL

.EDWARDS BUSINESS SYSTEMS

'E. THOMAS BRETT BUSINESS MACHINES
'SOFTWARE
'REIMB TRAVEL/CONF

FRONTLINE EDUCATION

KIM HANLEY

HODOROVICH DARREN
INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS
INTERSTATE MAINTENANCE CORP
HEATHER L KRAMER

KIERA KRADZINSKI
KURTZHALS DENIM
LANCASTER-LEBANON iU #13
LINNENBAUGH ROBERT C
'SCHOLASTIC INC

'SWEET STEVENS KATZ & WILLIAMS LLP

‘U S SUPPLY COMPANY
WELK SALLY

'LORI K WENDLING
WESTERVELT KATHERINE
CBIZPAYROLLING
‘TSA CONSULTING GROUP INC

'21ST CENTURY CYBER CHARTER SCHL

:AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC

'CHESTER COUNTY INTERMDIATE UNIT

‘COLLEGIUM CHARTER SCHCOL

.DELAWARE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS

'EDWARDS BUSINESS SYSTEMS
'FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC
DARREN HODOROVICH

Description Of Purchase
ELECTRICITY
TECH SOFTWARE

'INSURANCE RENEWAL
‘CONTRACT CARRIER
'EQUIP HOMELAND

'OT /PT SERVICES
'GENERAL SUPPLIES
'BEHAVIORAL SUP SRVCS

TECH SUPPLIES
REIMB TRAVEL/CONF

"SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - DENTAL INS

GENERAL SUPPLIES
EQUIP REPAIRS

REIMB SUPPLIES

SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP
OTHER PROF SVRS

TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF
TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF

‘TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF

VIRTUAL EDUCATION
TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF

'BOOK FAIR

OT SERVICES

'GENERAL SUPPLIES

REIMB CIDER EXPENSE

“TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF

TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF
~ 'MEDICARE REIMBURSE DED

“Tax Shelter Annuity Payable

'PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION

'GENERAL SUPPLIES

'OTHER CONTRACTED SERVICE

'PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION

SUSPENSE ACCCUNT - PRES DRUGS
EQUIPMENT RENTAL

'GENERAL SUPPLIES

REIMB SUPPLIES

W B O A H P A A P A P A R A A B B A B B 8 B A BB A R EH B N P P PP A A B B

Amount
55,522.25
25,696.00

3,263.00
165.00
2,273.30
8,893.30
2,027.00
92,635.75
18,000.00|
80.26
4,386.40
296.90
612.80
5876.35
43.29
528.26
189,966.43
294 00
1,548.00
1,548.00
825.00
1,642.82
1,548.00
794.88
506.50
53.46
105.82
2,730.00
405.00
371.34
28,654.73
12,705.67
1,975.28
12,624.82
17,877.79
97,827.92
1,713 42|
1,306.33|
18.00




General Fund
June 20, 2022

Payment# Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Amount
D000001424 06/03/2022 INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP $ 29,158.52
D000001425 06/03/2022 JAMES GROFF & SON INC GENERAL SUPPLIES $ 43.15
D000001426 06/03/2022 KRISTA LEASE REIMB SUPPLIES $ 124.05
D000001427 06/03/2022 .ROBIN LEWIS REIMB TRAVEL/CONF $ 88.92
D000001428 06/03/2022 'PA LEADERSHIP CHARTER SCHOOL 'PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION $ 20,463.85
D000001429  06/03/2022 RESCHINI AGENCY INC 'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP $ 37,961.00
0000001430 06/03/2022 LISA STEINER 'REIMB TRAVEL/CONF $ 90.09
DO00001431  06/03/2022  SWEET STEVENS KATZ & WILLIAMS LLP  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $ 479.00
D000001432 06/01/2022 'ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION INC CONTRACT CARRIER $  296,135.00
D000001433 06/01/2022 CHESTER COUNTY INTERMDIATE UNIT  OTHER CONTRACTED SERVICE $  384,930.58

Total §2,207,621.26 |




Cardmember Services
June 20, 2022

Payment # Payment Dt

190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166
190166

Vendor Name

05/16/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES
05/16/2022 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES
05/16/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES
05/16/2022 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES
05/16/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES
05/16/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES

705/16/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES

05/16/2022ICARDMEMBER SERVICES
05/16/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES
05/16/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES
05/16/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES

05/16/2022  CARDMEMBER SERVICES

05/16/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES
05/16/2022 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES
05/16/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES

 05/16/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES
."05/16/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES
‘05/16/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES

05/16/2022 CARDMEIVIBER SERV!CES
05/16/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES

05/16/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES

05/16/2022° 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES

105/16/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES
05/16/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES

05/16/2022 CARDM_EI\/IBER SERVICES

105/16/2022  CARDMEMBER SERVICES

05/16/2022 CAVRDMEI\/IBER SERVICES

05/16/2022 ICARDMEMBER SERVICES

05/16/2022 :CARDMEMBER SERVICES -

05/16/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES
05/16/2022 CARDMENIBER SERVICES
05/16/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES
05/16/2022 . CARDMEMBER SERVICES

05/16/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES
|05/16/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES
05/16/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES
:05/16/2022 | CARDMEMBER SERVICES

05/16/2022: CARDMEMBER SERVICES '

05/16/20227 CARDMEMBER SERVICES

Description
MISC REVENUE-CR CARD REBATES

TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS.COM
NYT

LNP MEDIA GROUP

?WALL STREET JOURNAL
‘TOOLS4READING ALPHA STRIP

PTC EZPASS CSC WEB IVR
WESTERN CHESTER CO. CHAMBER COMMERCE

'WALMART - GUIDANCE SUPPLY
NOCTI
DUTCHWAY - SUPPLIES

"TOOLS4READING

EM HERR/PAINT

AMAZON - SUPPLIES
REGISTERWEBSITE

CAROLINA.COM - SCIENCE SUPPLIES
PAC INC - PARKESBURG FINAL FRIDAY
CHEWY.COM

"TURKEY HILL - FUEL FOR CAF TRUCK

TEACHERS PAY TEACHERS
GRAMMER REVOLUTION
‘TOOLS4READING SOUND WALL TRAINING

" TOOLS4READING SOUND WALL TRAINING

JIFFYSHIRTS.COM

DRDEBGLASER COIVI

'PIZZA VILLA - Pizza Party for Jump Rope for Heart
ZOOM US

<BAUDEVILLE '

HEINEMANN - VIRTUAL WORKSHOP FOR TEACHER
OLD TOWNE DELI - STUDENT ADVISORY

ORIENTAL TRADING - SCHOOL STORE SUPPLIES
'BUSINESS-DUES/FEES

3HARRYS, PIZZA VILLA, COUGHLINS LAW KITCHEN - STDNT RWRD
“TRIPLE FRESH- HOMELAND OAC DINNER

COMPTIA MRKETPLCE

Mm%%ﬁ$”

COMPTIA MARKETPLACE

\CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER

5
s
s
S
$
S
s
S
:
s
:
s
S
s
S
s
s
S

$
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
S
s
s
S
s
s

5

Amoun-t_
(1,350.00)
2.12
7.50 |
7.95 |
9.99 |
12.00
13.50 |
15.00 |
15.99 |
18.00
21.06
23.06
23.59
40.04
52.49
62.29
70.00 |
71.71
73.55
109.71
115.00
120.00
120.00
121.19 |
126.25
131.45
140.00
145.21
158.89
160.00
165.47
183.94
200.73
202.54
260.00
320.00
411.60
419.00
618.59




Cardmember Services
June 20, 2022

Payment # Payment Dt Vendor Name Description Amount _|
190166 05/16/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES HEINEMENN -WORKSHOPS $ 1,120.00
190166 05/16/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES CRESTLINE, CUSTOMINK - STAFF APPREC. & STUDENT T-SHIRTS $ 1,165.06 |

Total 3 5,704.47 |




Cafeteria Fund
June 20, 2022

Payment #
9129
9130
9131
9132
9133
9134
9135
9136
9137
9138
9139
8140
9141
9142

Paymnt Dt
05/16/2022

05/20/2022

05/20/2022

05/20/2022
'HOMETOWN PROVISIONS
IMPERIAL BAG & PAPER CO LLC
"JEFFREY MILLER

05/20/2022
05/20/2022

05/20/2022
05/20/2022
| 05/20/2022
MICKEY'S WHOLESALE PIZZAS

05/20/2022

05/20/2022
"ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC
'SHARE FOOD PROGRAM

'US FOODS

05/20/2022
05/20/2022
05/20/2022

Vendor Name
CARDMEMBER SERVICES
DFADAIRY BRANDS
DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET INC
EMILY J HARPER

CROSSAN JENNIFER
DORIAN L LOBATO

MORABITO BAKING COMPANY

Description Of Purchase

FOOD, SUPPLIES, FEES

FOOD N
FOOD

“TRAVEL

MISC SUPPLIES

PAPER SUPPLIES

W/D Student Refund SRHS
'REFUNDS OF PPD LUNCH-H.S.
TRAVEL

- FOOD

FOOD
OFFICE SUPPLIES

'Donated Commodities Delivery Charges

FOOD

Total S

I B L B P A A A A B B H BB

Amount
1,576.25
8,341.87

30.17
57.12|
27.93
828.37
25.55
37.45
255.06
1,53C.00
1,022.95
104.81
122.24
18,091.31

32,051.08 |




Capital Project Fund
June 20, 2022

Payment #
83
84
85
86

Paymnt Dt
05/19/2022
05/26/2022
06/01/2022
06/01/2022

Vendor Name

'ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL ;BUILDING IMPROVEMENT SVCS -OJHS
'ENTECH ENGINEERING 'REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT
'ARCHITERRA PC

'INTERFACE SERVICES

:BUILDING IMPROVEMENT SVCS -OES

Description Of Purchase

$
$
PROFESSIONAL FEES $
$

Total S

Amount
692.00
624.95

5,071.85
5,327.80

11,716.60




Capita Reserves Fund
June 20, 2022

Payment #

Paymnt Dt

Vendor Name Description Of Purchase

NO REPORT

Amount




boema WY 8€:€1 0L 220¢/91/9 pajiid

sseppy [lew3

uolsus)xg suoydaja]

Tuxg 8£78-£65(019)

ayeqg

ajeq

ajed

Bio eieliopo@siuno|

uosiad 19BIU0D

SILHND 443r

pasinbay ainjeubis [euiblQ - JojeS|UIWPY [00YIS JBIYD

palinbay ainjeubig [euiBuQ - pieog ay) Jo Alejatdos

paiinbay ainjeubig [eulbuQ - pieog 3y} jJo Juapisald

:396png pund [eJauasg sy} jo uondopy jo ajeq

[eAaociddy Jabpng pungj [eloud5)

J81saun : Aunon

£202-220T Je9A [edsld
1390an4g dNN4 TvaN3O TVNId

encaci H71  JSAWNN NNY ¢ I ssein 1 RAIY RIRIOIAN ! AUIRAL W1




CERTIFICATION OF ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE

FROM 2022-2023 GENERAL FUND BUDGET

24 PS 6-688
(10/2010)
SCHOOL DISTRICT : COUNTY : AUN :
Octorara Area SD Chester 124156503

No school district shall approve an increase in real property taxes unless it has adopted a budget that includes an estimated,
ending unreserved undesignated fund balance (unassigned) less than the specified percentage of its total budgeted

expenditures:

Total Budgeted Expenditures

Less Than or Equal to $179"9§’§§§3

Betwé:an $:12,000,000 and $12,§99,999

Between $13,000,000 and $13,999,999

Between $14,000,000 and $14,999,999

Between $15,000,000 and $15,999,999

Between $16,000,000 and $16,999,999

Between $17,000,000 and $17,999,999

Between $18,000,000 and $18,999,999 T

Greater Than or Equal to $19,000,000

Did you raise property taxes in SY 2022-2023 (compared to 2021-2022 )?

If yes, see information below, taken from the 2022-2023 General Fund Budget.

Total Budgeted Expenditures
Ending Unassigned Fund Balance

Ending Unassigned Fund Balance as a percentage
(%) of Total Budgeted Expenditures

The Estimated Ending Unassigned Fund Balance is within the allowable limits.

Fund Balance % Limit

(less than)
12.0%
11.5%
11.0%
10.5%
10.0%

9.5%
9.0%
8.5%
8.0%

I hereby certify that the above information is accurate and complete.

Yes

No

Yes

No

I

$59627792
$3640032

6.10%

I

SIGNATURE OF SUPERINTENDENT

DATE

DUE DATE: AUGUST 15, 2022

Printed 6/16/2022 10:12:39 AM o




[RRVIVIST S

WV 02101l 2202/91/9 Pajullc

1394an9 ANN4 TvEaNEO TVNIL
Q3s0dodd 40 NOILJOaV

ONIMOTIOd AT3LVIGINWINI ‘3lva3ana
1N3aIs3ud
3lvd qyvod TO0HJS 40 UNLYNOIS

‘a)a|dwios pue ajeinaose Si uoljelliojul aAoge ay) yey) Ajua Aqasay |

"uoneanp3 Jo

weaunredsq ey Aq paysiuin pue paJedaid wioy wuoyun ay) Buisn uoposdsul algnd 1o} ajqejieAe apew aq ||im pue pajussald ‘pasedaid sem jobpnq pasodoid ay
Jey} uojeonp3 jo Juswipedsq ay) 0) Ajao 0] JOLISIP [00UOS YoEea JO SI0J08lIp [00YIS JO pJeoq oy} Jo Jusptisald ay salinbal apod j0oyos 8y 1o (1)(B)2g89 uonoes

£05951¥Z1
1 JI9quINN NNV

1sayo
: fjunon

as ealy eielo)d0

I aWeN jouisig |ooyos

(LX(e)289-9 Sd ¥2

(9002/£0)

139and a3s0dOdd €202-2202 40 NOILO3IdSNI dIM9and 404



Vv weea

‘goueleq pun) paubisseun se psjodss
s1 @oueeq Bujurewss ay) "$1S00 Jusweoeidal

pue souBuUdUIEW 2JNJONIISEUI pajedidueun ‘Mofaq palajus aq jsnw uogeaynsn| e ‘0 0} |enbs jou s| sdueleqg
Joj aoue|eq puny subisse 1oM1sIq Y L pund paubissy 0pg0 Jl :anesay Aejebpng pue Anu3 aoueleg pund Bujpug 0918
Jeak
[eosy sy} Buunp asodoud siy} 1o} pasn aq Ajuo
[lim puny asayj "spasu Jay1o pajedidnueun puny ‘MoJRq palajue aq isnw uoneaynsnl e ‘g o) |enbs Jou si souejeg pung paubisseun
0] 9AI9SSI Ul p[ay s1 sdueleq puny paubisseupn Buipug pajewns3 0580 §l :dMasay Aiejabpng pue Aijug eoueleg pung Buipug 0808
‘pus

Jeak Aq juads aq jou |Im Junowe JoBpng sy}
9z|jeusiew sainypuadxe pejedpnueun asay)
ssajun ‘sainjipuadxa pajediopueun Joj Junoooe ‘MOjeq palslug aq ishw uoneaynsnl e ‘g o] jenba jou s|
0] 000°006$ Jo 219531 € sj9bpnq 1P1SIq 8YL anlesay Alejabpng 0066 J :oassay Alelebpng pue Allug eoueeg pund Buipug 0908

‘8}ep ainjni e aq jouued

pue U28i0g JOBIOD UO UOISSILIGNS 8i0j8q palinbal si eleq [eaciddy JeBpng oLolL
uonesynsne tuonduasag JaqUInN [eA
.40 | - abed WV L-CL:0L 2€20¢/91/9 Pajull.

s esly elesojdg £059S1vel - v3a
P— 186png pun4 [e1auan [euld £Z0Z-ZZ0



g vemgy

68891698 uonendosddy 1oy sjqelieAy seainog Bujsueuld JaLO pue ‘sanuaasy ‘aouejeg pung pajew)is3 jejo,
90.9%9'8535 se21nog Bujdueuld 1830 PUY SINUBABY pajew)s] [ejo,
$92in0g BuldueUL JBYIO 000E

£16°18¢°¢ $80IN0S jeiopad WO snuaAsY 000§

€EE'007'9L $82IN0S JL1S WOl 8nUaAayY 000/

00V'¥98°6¢ $32.1N0g 2507 WOJ) BNUBARY 000¢

s92.n0g Buidueul4 JAIO PUY SBNUSASY Pajewls:

Jeaj [easid syl Buiing

€89°1Z5°01S uonepinbi 104 pajnpaysg saasasay pue uoneudosddy Joj sjqejieAy asuefeqg pund paalassiup BujuuiBag pajewns3 [ejo,

L¥0'L6E'Y aouejeg pun4 paubisseun 0G8
Zro'ogL'e aosue|eg pund paubissy 08
aouejeg pund papiluwod 08
8ouejeg pund paJOLISBY 0Z8

656'8 aouejeq pun4 ajgepuadsuon 018

1ea A jessid syl Buung
uonepinbi J04 pajnpaysg seAlasay pue uoneudosddy 1o} sfgeieAy ssurjeg pund paslassiup BuluuiBag peyewns:

SINNONY [ENT

.o | - ebed WV S¥:ZL:0L 2€202/91/9 psiull,
Qs ealy BiRi020  £0S9SL¥CL - VT
Uewwing jebpng :sasinog Buisueuld J19Yj0 pue SSNUOASY PajeWIS] jeBpng pung [eJsusg [euld £202-220



1Jo | - abeq

1e1aq :sevinog Buisueuiq Jayl) pue SaNuUsAdy pajewnsg

PR ]

000°08
£aL'ole’l
zeo'ly
§Z0'sS

LISy
250'v01

g8l'9z.

£EC'0079LS
6£0'699°€
689'208
18¥'gi€
199°0eP'L
ELLLY
8ec'esy
005'89¢'}
€LL1zs')
001

0sr Lol
€12'262'9

0o0v'vag'ecs

S61°091
G26'C9Y
000°06
009°'€9¢
000'se
000°0§
ZGE'¥SS
605'656'2
BEE'VE
vet'L122
986'0V6'vE

unowy

pung Apanosuuod Aousbrew3 - 403 YV L¥.8
(43883) pun4d Jaley Aouabiawz jooyog Alepuodsg pue Aejuswslg /8
samnypuadxg BuneledQ - uoeonNpP3 [EUCHEIOA LZ68

sjooyog Aimusd 1512 - Al 9L ‘910N 2168

sjuapn)g juesBluwyg

pue jus1ay0.d ysiiBu3 papwr Joj uononisu) ebenbue - ||| apIL ‘GTON 9168
sjediould pue siayoea)

Anrenp ybiH Bupinioey pue Bulures) ‘Bunedsid - || oplL ‘*GTON S1G8
pabejueapesiq

auy} Jo JusWBASIYDY dlwepedy ay) Buiroidwi - | 9IL ‘G1ON LSS

S$IUNOS TVAIAT4 WOHd INNIAT

S$3UNOS ILVLS WOHA INNIAT:
SUOHNQUIUOD JUSWIAINSY JO aJeyS 3lelS 028,
Saxe] SIedIpajy pue AJLN2ag (BI00S JO aleyg slels 018z
JueID) %o0|g ulea o) Apeay §05.
uogesol|y uogonpay xe] Auadold elels 0veL
{5z YoV ‘esinN ‘IBIUB(Q ‘[ESIPAIN) S80IMSS UiesH 0EEL
Apisqng uoneuodsuel] dnd jooyog Jauey) pue aignduoN Z1LEL
Apisqng uonepodsuely idnd L1EL
s|idng peby-jooysg 4oy spuny uoneonps [eloads |2Z2
uaippyo LiojesBiN 0522
uoneonp3 [eUOEOOA 0ZZ.L
ejnuwiio4-Buipuny uoneonp3 oiseg L1/

$32UNOS 3LVLS WONL ANNIAT

$32UNOS TVYI0T WOYL INNIAT
BNUaADY SNOBUE|ISISIN JaYIO pue spuniay 0669
suoljed wouj uong 0v69
sfelusy 0169
spund yBnoly]-ssed / $82In0g AIBIP3LWISIU| WOY) SBNUBASY 0089
SOINAIDY Y] WOl senusAey (029
sjuawysaau| uo sbuiuieg 0pso
V31 8yl Aq pessassy / palAaT saxe ] uo sajouanbulag 009
sjuswssassy [euoidodold - soxe] |G Joy Juaung 0619
soxe] Ajeey AuN olland €119
soxe] 9jejs] [esy wuel| Z119
soxe] a]ejs] [eay Juaind 119

SINUNOS TVIOT INOUL INNIAT:

WY 2¥:C1:0L 2€02/31/9 PajulL
as edly eselolpQ  £069S1¥21 - v3
yebpng pund |elaues Jeuld £Z0zZ-ZZ0



140 Z - abed

lejaq :sa2.nog Buisueuid JaUID PUR SONUSADY pajewinsa

L v~y

90.'919'8S
€16°18€°CS

00108

junouy

SIOUNOS YIHLO ANV SINNIATY d3LVIILSE V1O

SIJUNOS TVYIA3d WOUd INNIAD

welbold (Apapeny))

Bujwie|d aAne)siuIWPY 10} JUSWISSINGWISY 3DUB)SISSY [edIPaN 0288
S3IJUNOS TVYIIA3d INOU4 INNIAT

WV L2101 2202/21/9 PajulL
gs ealy BlRIOPQ  £0S9SLVZIL - V3
196png pung [eJousn [euld £20Z-220



gjo | -abeyg

9p0D |OOYIS 40 |°Z29 Uonoag jo ABojopoyjaly uo paseg Bulduejeqey Hunod-pinp

inAant =) aipa var aimem ana

986°016'VE$

GE9'LZ0'9ES

vle'asr'/es$

£58°691° /€9
%00000°,6

0L£'805°9€$
%00000°001

0L£'805°9e$

0$
121°699'600°L$
L06°01L'E0V LS

0¥0'602'800°L$

lejol

(1)) :a2104yD poya |ZL9 uondeg

B vwwg

9€€°'220'8%

0090°92

5/5'820'8%
%00000°26

0008'Ge

v01'228'2%
%08295°Le

¥28'186'L$

0$
18Y°'156'60€$
162'5¥5'20¢€$

0008°'s¢
62Z0°€LE'60E$

Jgjseque]

8.608¢'62$

0066°LY

8/Z°'/8€'6Z$
%00000°26

0L.6°0F

902'9£9'82¢
%08.2€¥'8L

981'925'82%

0$
789°€12'669%
051°695°00L°L$

00z8'or
110°9€8°869%

J9)s9yo
€68°6o1°LE$
8.6'78E 9E$
679°9g7'1§

66Z°8v6'veS

4
anuaAsy

(uonoayion Pd 183 . U)
S|IN Ag pajesauss) snuaAsy Xe] JoN 0
(suoisnjox3 pee)sawoH 10}] JaI|9y Xe] JO junowy - W)
SUOISN[OXT PES}SaLLIOH J0) Jol[ay Xe] shuiw AAsT Xe] ‘u
(P . 000L /1)
SN Ag palelausn) AneT xe] “w
(0001 « P /)
ajey xe| sjejs3 leay £2-2Z0Z 'l
(6 , Ane7 xe] "x0.ddy)

papesapN Ara xel Y
abejuaslad uonas|ion ‘Bay payybiopy [

pajelauan salA9T pue sajey xe] Jo uonensjed
" juowssesseary (000t . (D) /W)
jusLissasseal ou I (0001 « B/ Y
xapu| o} joelgng s|iN oseq |
(6, e0Ly)
AneT XeL ZZ-120zZ pedueleqey 'y
aneA 19}IE |ejO1 JO uddIad b
suonemoaje) £2-2202
{(d.e)
Ano xeL gz-1202 '}
suopenajed zZ-120Z

AOUDY /IJSUOD) MBN JO BN[EA Passassy ‘e

BSN|BA passassy p
anjeA Jose 9318 0Z0T 2
ejeq £2-220Z !
S| @1e1s3 feay q
anjep passessy ‘e
ejeq zz-120¢

:uolje|najes ajey xe| Joy AaaT xe] "xoudd
:onuaAdy xe} -xouddy |ejo

SUO|SN|9XJ PEa)SOWOH 10} Jol|3y Xe] JO Junowr
:saxe] gy Wodj anuaAsy xe] -xoudd
:uopenajes ajey xe] 104 S[eW93( JO J2quun
:poyis|y uonenaje

%ZP :(juaiind) xepuj J 3o

WV 252101 2202/91/9 pajulic
s esly eielopRo €059S1¥CL NNY

12RNAA NIIN | IDISIIAM DI | AZATTTA’



£Jo gz - abey

085'6Z1$
34874

0%

0%

/86'80Z'8E$

[ej0L

D vevg

618
00'82£°€L$

0%

0%

SOA

Zl9'zee'ss

00000

9€88'9¢

Ja)seauen]

(1)e) :ea10yD pouysel 1'Z29 uondes

aPOJ |00YDS JO |L°Z.9 Uojjaag jo ABojopoyiapy uo paseg Buduejeqey Aunod-pinp

indans I =al aro vo i asorem msasa

29¢e
00°1L0e'8$

0%

0%

SOA

6/£'9/8'62$

0000°0

0869¢¥

FESEETTEN
£58'sov'LE$
816'v8£'9E$
629'9c¥' 1S

662°876'VES

[4
anuaaay

saladold pes)ssuIoy 10 enjeA passassy Ueipajy
saipadold pesisuLe/pesISaWOoH JO JaquinN A

pesjsawoH Jad UOISN[PXT anjep passassy

Je1jey xe] Ausdoid 0} peje|ey uopeuLIou|

(uonos)i0D 124 153 4 1)

Xapu| JO SS89XT U] enuaAsy xe|'n
((4-w) ‘(< w) y)

Xapu| Jo ssa0x3 uj Aaa] xe] 1}
(oN usyL d < 141)

£Xapu) uiyim ayey obe|iN s

(p . 000L /d) ‘N

Xapu| uQ paseqg AAaT Xe] WnWIXep ~J
((d-)d<n

Xapu| jo $§89X3 U S|IA b
((xapul + 1) 4 )

Xapu| uQ paseq s|iAl wnwixely “d

swinwixep xapuj

:uone|najen ayey xe| 1oy Ara xe) -xoudd
:anuaaay xe] "xoiddy |ejo

SUOISN|oXT ped)SaWoH 10} Jal[oy Xe] jJo Junow
:saxe] gy Wolj sNuUaAdy xe] ‘xoidd
:uone|nojen ajey xe| 104 S[eWIdd( Jo Jaquun
poyisy uonejnaje

%g P :(jueund) xepuj | 3o

WY €S:21:01 2€20¢/91/9 pajullc
s ealy eleloldo €059SL¥CL -NM

1aRnna nith 1 IBI1AIIAN DI | CTAT-TTA



v veva

629°0¢t'L$ $92UN0G [2207/0JR)S WIS JOI[8Y XB] §O Junowy
8L$ 21$ SUOISN|OXT PESJSOWOH :10) Pasn UONED0||Y uolonpay xe| Auadosd a)e)S Jes ) Jold
199°9eY'L$ 0$ ey xe| 3y Buuamor] 199'9E¥ LS SUOISN|OXT PEea)SoWoH 110) Pasn UONEdo||y uoijonpay xe) Auadoid ajels

|leol Jajseaue] J8ysayn

£58°COb'28$ uope|nojes) ajey xe] Joj AraT xe} ‘xoidd

216'v8c'98$ :anuaaay xe] xoiddy |ejo

629'95V' 1§ SUOISN|oX3 peo)SaWoH Joj Jallay Xe| Jo Junow

662'876'vES 1saxe] J¥ wol) anuaAay xe] 'xozdd

z uope|naje) ajey Xe| 104 sjew|ssq o Jaquin

(1Me) :e21042 poysein 1'z29 uonoes anuaAey ‘POUIOW UonEInofe

%z :(3uaund) xepu | 3

gjo ¢ - abeg WV 25:21:01 2202/91/9 Pajulic

3POY |00YIS Jo |°Z/9 uolyaag jo AGojopoyialy uo paseg Buloueeqay Hunos-RInN ds ealy eleio}dQ £059GIVCL -NNY

inrlav i el amou v aivie= ibang 1aRNna NN 1IDIanAan BT 1 ATAT-TIA



[ et d

(nuwi 11g) SHIN onjeA joien
Lee2e8'9l r4% X 206°0LL'SOVL <=
605°656°'C
605'656'Z 605'656'C
0 0 0 0
0 0 0000 0000
0 0 %000°0 %0000
0 0 000°0 0000
] 0 %0000 %0000
606'ver 606'vEY %0000 %0050
0 0 0000 0000
009'025°C 009'025'T %0000 %0050
SNUBASY pajewnsy AAsTXeL aey
0 0
0 0 00°08$ 00°0$
0 0 00°0$ 00°0$
0 0 00°0$ 00°0$
0 0 00°0$ 00°0$
0 0 00°0% 00°0%
0 0 00°0$ 00°0%
0 0 00°0$ 00°0%
SNUSASY pejewnsy AneTxeL ("[dde i 818y |,PPY ey
0 00°0$
SNUSASY Patewsg sEy
986'0p6'YE = %00000'.6 X G£9'120°9¢ = 6.9'0¢t'}
%00000°L6
%00000°L6
SN Ag pajelaud PSIo3[6] Jusded SUOISHdXg SUOISNOXT peEsiSeWioH

SNUBASY XL 19N

L jo | -abeyg
LS LOV) ONIMAVYNT Tv201 (1 LOV) Lid/LIF (629 "23S) VLIdVD ¥3d 'I1vis3 VI
eyeq xej >0:0m< uonedlINnp3 [ed0T

o] Joijey Xe] Jo unotly

B xej g0y

saxe] juaund ‘L1G 1oV [ejo]
SjudwWISSossSY [euoliodold —soxe] 1§ 19V juaung [2jo]

sjuswssassy [euoiodold Jayl0 ‘Sexel |1 Joy juaund 6519
SOXEL SiMuUEdBIA L LG 1OV JUSLND 1519
sbejusaiad —sexe| 8o1Aa(] [ealueyoaly | |G OV JUsLnD 9519
soxe] abajiAud sseuisng | |G 1Oy Jualng 5519
SOXE| JUBWSSNWY | |G 10V JuUsLnNg ¥519
soxe] Jajsuel] 9le)s3 ey | 1§ 1OV Juaung €619
soxe] uonednssQ | 1S 10V Juaund Z519
$OXE| aWoou| psule] | 1§ JoV uaung 1619
SIUBUISSOSSY [BUOINOT0I —SOXEL |G 10y JUslng 0S19
SJUAWISSOSSY 9JeY JBl4 —SOXe] 1S I0V uasing [ejol
SJUBLISSOSSY 9JRY Je|d JBYlO ‘sexel | 1§ JoY Juaung 6719
9)ey] je|d —sexe] 99IMa( [EJUBYDBI | LG 10V JUaLND Tar)
ajey je|4 —sexe| oba|IAld sseuisng LG Joy JusunD SPl9
sexel Jsjied] |G OV Juaung edr)
sexe] SedIAI9G [B00T LG 10V JuaLny £rL9
ajey Jel4 —soxe] Uopednoog | LS IV JusLnD Zr1o
saxe] eyde) Jod | LG 19Y JuaunD 719
SUBUISSSSSY o[ey Je[d —SoxeL | 1§ 10V Jusling orL9
629 UoNgeg Sexe] ejide] 8 jusuny 0Z19
yLe'8sYLE L21'699'600°} is|ejo
9€€'2/0'8 0090°9¢ 28¥°156'60E 18)SBouE
8/6°08¢'62 0066°LY P89°€LL'669 191804

SN AQ POIEIBUSS) MG XEL SN OIEIST [0y ON[EA POSsassy O[GEXE] BWEeN AUNo:

$OXE] 9)B)ST [Eoy JUBIINY |} 1¢

3d0d

WY 9G:21:01 2202/91/9 pajul.,
ds esdy eleiolpg  £0S9S1LPCL V3

19Bpng pun4 [e1auag |euld £20Z-ZZ0



oF vMva

%l¥ SBA %00°0 %0050 %0050 soxe| Jojsuel| oje)sg [eay LG 1OV Usung €519
YA SaA %0070 %0050 %005°0 saxe| aWooU| pauled | 1§ 19y JUaLng 1619
§]USLISSasSY [BUO00Id —SaxXe] | 1§ 10V Jualng
%C'v SSA %101 009092 0008°'GC Joiseaue]
%Ct SOA %8¢ 0066°LY 0,601 1 )88UD
(oI ey uaing |19
— —_— AvoMN-_M_Nm%Nomv — _— (peauejeqey) "
o} [enba so | uj abueyn £2-220¢ xapu| 0} Jenba Jo | w1 abueyn €e-ze0e cerlene uonduosag ojjoung
uey) sso juadsag :u) pabieys uey} ssa jusdiad xeL
9jey XeJ [euoyippy :u1 pebaeyd ajey xel

.jo | = obed

apuj 01 sabueuysn ajey xe| 10 uosuedwon

IV 85:Z1:01 Z20Z/91/9 PoIuL
as eaiy BIRIOPO  £0S9SIYZL : V3
396png pund [e10uen [euld £20Z-ZZ0



262'129'68%
00v‘629'9%
000'006

000'0L
001'69.°G

590°072°L$
000'08
G90'99L°L

856'20¥°SL$
000°ZL
ov1'sLg’L
998°20v'€
G00'ZSE'E
0EL'PiL
vLL 109
E¥GLE0°E
epo'aLy'L
L25'L67'L

69€°662'9€$

9Lg'Lv8
986°L1S'C
9G6'0€0°0L
Z16'2/8'22

junowy

.jJo | -eabeq

lewwng jobpng :sasn Buioueuid Jay)g pue sainypuadxy pajewrysy

Tl vevu

sas Bupdueuld Jayj0 pue sainjipuadxg pajelwysy jejo,
sas() Bujoueuld pue sainjipuadxg JBYiQ |ejo,

aniasey Aeyebpng Q085

QO - slgjsuel] punpaiul 00Cs

sasn Buioueuiq pue ssanypuadx3 J8Y)O 7 9218S 1980 001G
sasf) Buloueuld pue sainjipuadxg BYIO 000
S99|AI9E [eUCI)INAISUI-UON JO uonessd [ejo,

$89|AI8S AIUNWWo) QOEE

SOIAOY JUSPNiS 00ZE
S921AI9¢ [RUONONIISU|-UON Jo uoljesadQ 000
saolAlag Moddng |ej0,

saolneg Haddng 1eYI0 0062

{enuan - saoiaueg poddng 008z

SadIAI9S uolenodsuel} JUapNIS Q0LZ

S80IAI9S JUB|d O 8dueUSlulely pue uonelad) 0092
ssauIsng - saolaleg poddng 005z

yiesH lidnd - sesiales poddng 00y
uoiessIuIWpY - saojaleg Woddng 00gZ
4eis [euonondysy| - seojaleg yoddng 002z
sjuapn)g - saoiales Hoddng 001z
sa9lAlag Hoddng 000
uononisy] [ejo,
Aepuooeg / Alejuswa(g - swelboid jeuononsu] Jayio 0ovl
uojjeonp3 [BUOHREIOA 00EL
Aepuodag ;7 Alejuswa|g - sweiboid |e1oads 00Z)
Aepuooag / Alejuawa|] - swelboid leinbay 00l 1L
uoponasul 000

UORdIIasa(
WY 69:CL-0} 2202/91/9 paiulL

as ealy BIRIOPO  £0S9SLPZL - VI
3ebpng pund |e1auag jeuld £20Z-220



At e
90218
0ve‘'906

69€°662'9€$

9L5°2p8%
0002
8ev'lee
gLL'ol
L16'412
508‘see

986'/¥5°C$
0598
00S'Ly
ziv'eol
807’788
000'8€
0gz'ale
¥66°125
zll'eel

§56°0€0°0L$
1Zv'e
vev'ie
S€0°96
069'629°L
29v'8
PE9V6EY
AT
6¥8°65E°C

Zle‘zL8'zes
1394

002’9
6.8'8.2
682'SES'T
00V 22
000°L
062129’
er'ere’eL

Junoury

rjo | - abed

eja( :sasf Buioueuly Jayyo pue sainypuadxg pajewysy

v ey

$S20IA19S [EIUYDD| PUB [BUOISSSJ0Id PasSEY2INd 00E
s)yeuag aakojdw3 - $82IAIBG [PUUOSIDY 00Z
Soue|eS - SeolAleg [uuosiad 001

SJuspn}§ - SeJJAISS Hoddng 0012

saojalag Moddng 0002
uononisu] [ejol
Alepuodes ; Aieyuswia|g - swesbold [euonandisu] JOUQ [e1oL

se|iddng 009
SaoIAI8g paseyoind JaUlo 00S
SOOIAISG [2DIUYD9] PUB |BUDISS3I0Id PaseydInd 00¢
sljeusg saAo0|dwT - S8JIAIRS [BUUOSIsd 00Z
saile|eg - SA9IAISS [UUOSIad 001
Kiepuooag  Aejusia[g - SWeiboid [eUonInasu] o00 00¥)

uoiEeaNpPS JEUCIJRIOA [BI0L
spefqo Jeuln 008
Auedoid 002
sel|ddng 009
$80IAMOG paseyaind Jaulo 005
saoiAleg Auadoid paseyoind Q0¥
S80IAI9S |EJIUYIS | puB |BUOISS)0Id paseyaind 00€
sjjouag saAojdw] - saodIAeg [suuosiad 002
seleleg - S80IAISS [puUosIed 00}
uolesnp3 [eUCITEI0A 00EL
Kiepuodag [ lejuawal] - swesbod [eloads [ejol

sj08[qO Jeyl0 008

Auedoid 002

seddng 009

S92IMDS paseyaind 1sy10 00

sooilneg Auadoid paseyoind Q0v

$82I1A19S [edIUYD8| puk |eUOISSBj0.d paseydind 00¢
sjyouag aakojdwy - sadilAeg [puUUOSIad 002
saue|es - S9JIASS [suuosiad Q0L

Aiepuosag 7 Aiejuswe|g - sweibold Jenbay [ejo L

sjoelqo BUI0 008
Auadoid 00/
selddng 009
SaOIAIDG PasBYdINd JaYlO 005
saoiaeg Auadoid paseysind 00y
S80IAI9G [EOIUYDS] PUE [BUOISSDJOId Paseydind 00€
sjijeuag aahojdwg - sadIAeg [puuosiad 002
sole|es - S80IAIeg jpuuosiad 001
Aiepuodas ; Aejuawialg - sweibold rejnbay 0011

uohonisul 0001

uondiose(

NV E0:€1:01 220Z/91/9 PajuL.
Qs ealy e4RI0}O0  £0S9SIYZL 1 V3
196png puny [e13usg [eUld £20Z-2Z0



160°850°)
608°21€
L06'9LS

0ELvPLS
000
000°¢
006°'s1
009'v1L
0009
000°¢e
625602
LoL'vor

vLLL09%
Sev
129'6
002

S€9
000‘€lL
$68°19¢
8ZE'GLE

evslen'es
020}y
0002
006'sS
L¥8°90L
008’2
Gl2'181
LEV'990°)
9z2'695 L

eP0'9LF LS
000}

oog
029'StZ
004’2
196195
290°699

1zZ5161°1$
£60°L
LLO'6L
ST6'C
Junouy

rjo Z - abeq

elaq :sasq) Bupueuly Jayio pue sainjipuadxy pejewysy

) veva

SA0IAI9S [EOIUYDD| PUEB JBUOISSaj0ld Paseydind 00S
sjouag 9ahojdwg - $93IAI8S [BUUOSISd 002
SOlR|ES - SSIIAIBS [auuosSIsd 001

S3JIAISS JUE|d JO 9JUBURJUIE|N PUe UONEISd) 0092

ssausng - ses1aies Hoddng jejol

spelqo JBYyo 008
fnedoid 00,
sa||ddng 009
S80IAISS paseydindg jayl0 00S
saoialeg Auadold paseyoind Q0¥
SOJIAIBG [EOIUYID | pUB |BUOISS3J0l4 paseydIng 00€
spjouayg aaAo|dws - SOIAISS [dUU0SISd 00T
sole[eg - S9IIAI9G [UU0sISd 001
Ssaulsng - SadIAI9G Hoddng 00SZ

ylesH ndnd - sesiaiag Jpoddng jejo]

Ausdoid 00.
seyddng 009
S80IAI9S Paseyodind JoYiQ 005
saoineg Apadold paseyoind Qo
$90IAISS [ED]UYDS] PUE [BUDISSDJ0.4 PAsSEYdINg 00E
sjyauag sakodwg - sa21A188 [UUOSIad 002
sauees - SaIAIBG [puuosiad 001
YiesH [idnd - sedjaleg Hoddng Qove
uonessIuILPY - sasiaJag Hoddng jejo ]

spalqo PO 008
Auadoid 002
seliddng 009
S9OIAMISG paseyaind 1aui0 00S
soo1Mag Auadold paseyaind 00
S80JAJEG [BOIUYD3| pUE [BUOISSSJOId paseydind Q0g
sjyouag sahojdw] - S8IAISG [BUUOSIdd 002
salle|eg - S82IAI8S |BUU0SIad 00
uonensuIupY - S89JAI9g Moddns 002
yejs [euopondisul - sesjalag Moddng Jeyol
spalqo 18Yi0 008
Auedoid 002
sa|ddng 009
SB2IMBS Paseyding Jaylp 00S
sjjouag aafojdw - sadlAIeg [sUUOSIS8d 00Z
SolB|eS - S9JIAIDS [BUU0SIad Q0L
1Je)S [eUOHONIISU| - SdjAIeg HOdANg 022
sjuapnys - sedialag poddng jejo)
spalqo eul0 008
so|lddng 009
Sa9IAIeg paseyaind JaYylo 00§
uondiI9sa(

WV €0:€1:01 €202/91/9 paiul,
gs ealy eleiojoQ  £06951v2) - v3a
3eBpng pun4 |esoud9 [euld £202-2Z0



00F'¥59°}

S90°9VZ°L$
000°08%
000°08

$90991°1$
0S.'81
00€'vL
20S'L6
65695
000°9
196°GLL
L96'€6Z
99295

‘856°201'S1$
000°21L$
000'ZL

ovL'SLZ' LS
00t
005'Z8¢
000°L62
000't¥
000's
zll'svz
89908

958°20¥°e$
000'vbL
9lv'zoz'e
0002
Ovi'8G

€00°258‘c$
000t
06.'v¥
062'2€L
96e'v0T
89/'11y

JUNouTy

rjo g - abed

eja( :sosq Buloueuly Jayjo pue sainyipuadxg pajeiunsy

¥ v~ ea

s102[qo J2YI0 008
sas() Buloueuly pue sainjipuadx3y JayjQ / 291A1a8 1990 00LS

sas Buisueul pue sainjipuadx3y YO 0005
$99JAISg Jeuopjonsuj-uch jo uonesadg fejoL
Sa3Rg ANunuwiwo?) feyo).

S80IAleg paseydind Jaylo 00S
Sa9IAIBS AlUunwwio) (0€e
SalIAdY Juspn)s [ejo ]
sjoelqQ Jeulo 008
Apedoiq 002
so|iddns D09
$90IAISS pasey2Ind JSYIO 005
sa0Inag Apadold paseyaind 00v
SODIAIDG [EDIUYDS )] PUB [BUOISS3J0.Id PasEYdINd Q0S
sjyouag aakoldw] - sa0IAI9g [UUOSIRH 002
solig|es - S80IAIeS |uuosiad 001
SalIANDY JUSpniS 00Z€
S991AJ88 [euoljandjsuj-uop jo uoneisdg 000¢
s99|Al0g Hoddng Jejo)l
saojalag Moddng 1ay30 [eloL

S80IAI9G paseyaind Jaulo 005
SediAIag Hoddng 18YI0 0062
[enuag - saoineg poddng [ejol
s)08[qO 180 008
Apadoid 002
sa|ddns 009
S80IAI8S PaseyaIndg JaWio 00S
S80IAISS |B0JUYD3 | PUB |BUOISS3)0Id PaseYdind 00€
sjyouag 99ho|dw - S82IAIBS |9UUOSISH 002
sauejes - S89IASS [BuUosIad 001
[e13ua?) - SSJIAIBG ModdNg Q08T
S99JAJ9S UoneModsuel] Juspms [ejol
salddng 009
$9OIAIRS POSBYIING JOYIO 005
saoInag Auadold paseyand 00
S80IAI9S |EAIUYDS| PUR [BUOISSBJ0.d paseydind 00¢
S99IAI9G UoJeodsuel] JUspmS 00.Z
S89]A1G Jue|d Jo asuruajuUlely pue uoljeiadQ [ejoL

sps8lqQ 18yl0 008

Apedoid 00.

saddng 009

S80S PAseYINd JAYID 00§

saoIneg Apadold paseyoind 00
uondissa(

NV €0:€1:01 €202/91/9 pajul.
as ealy eielo}oQ  £059SLPCL - v3a
30Bpng pun4 [e1oud9 Jeuld £20Z-2Z0



262°229'65%
00v'629'9%

000°006$
000°006

000'0L$
000°0L

00P'69.2°G$
000'SLL'Y
Junouy

rJOo p = abed

eja( :sasq) Buisueulq Joyjo pue sainjpuadxg pajewysy

Zy vevn

STAUNLIANIdX3 TV1O0.
sasf) Bujoueulq pue sainjipuadxs 18y} [elo)
oAlas9y Aiejabpng |ejo)

spRiqo PWo 008
aAIasay Mejabpng 006S

INQ - sidjsukl] punysiuljejo]
Spund jo sesn J8UI0 006

NG - SI9jsuel] punidul 00ZS

sas( Bujpueuly pue sainjipuadxg J8YjQ / 99IAISS 199 [€IOL
Spung jo sasM J8yi0 006

uondussa

WYV €0:€1:0} €20¢/91/9 pajull

as ealy BJel0}20 €069SkveiL - v3

1e6png pung jeleuag [euld £202-220



1Jo | = abey

aiwAl cranneasiu N 11IeBA 1A AthRAaIae

uofnaelold £702/0¢/90

000°018°4.2$

000002

000°04

000°000'%
000'001°}

00000591
uonJa[old £20Z/0£/90

ajewysg ¢z0¢/0€/90

000°0€8'€Z$

000'0LZ

000°02

000°005°S
000'00L°L

000°'000°21
8jewinsy ¢Z0zZ/0€/90

S vvvg

pun4 Asusby Jaylp

pung Aoy

pund isnij uoisuad

pun jsnij juswisaau|

pund isn.] asodind sleAld

pun4 asialeg [euwssiu|

spun4 asudisjuy 18yl

pund suoperadQ aien piyo

pun4 suojesadQ eus}ajRD / 921AI9S poo

pund a2iA8g 1990

pun4 sjosfold [ended Jeyo

LEYL § - pund aasesay [enden

0581§ ‘069 § - pung aniasay [eyde)

pun{ saniAloY JBNoIING BAXT palosuodg-ooyas / ooy
spun4 anusAay (elvadg parciddy-lejjondwod Jayo
pund isni] (ajqepuadx3y) asodind agnd

pun4 [eisusn

SJUSWI}SaAU| uLd ] -buo’

SJUBLI}SIAU| WIB]-MOYS pue Yse) [ejo,
pund Jusuewiod
pun4 Asuaby iayio
pung Ananoy
pund isnij uoisuad
pun4 isnij usuisau|
pungd jsni) asodind ajeAlid
pund 95iA188 [euIau]
spund asudiaug Joyi0
pun4 suonesadQ ase) pyd
pung suofjesadQ eLsjsjes) / a0IAI9G pood
pung a2ialag 1q9Q
pun4 syoafoid [eydes 18uio
LEYL § - pund snasay jended
05818 ‘089 § - pund aniesay [eyded
pund saiIAOY Jenouing egxy paiosuodg-jooyos / alejuly
Spun{ anuaAay [eadg parociddy-isjjondwod Jayl0
pund isni (aiqepuadx3) esodind a1gnd

pund |eiousg)

SJUSUI}SIAU] U9 [-10YS PUE yse:
WY #0:€L:0L 2202/91/9 pajuuL.

gs ealy eielojpoQ  £0S95Lvel - v3
1ebpng pund [eieues) |euld £Z0Z-ZZ0



Oy U

coa.ovw._&u 000'0£8°cZ$ SLININLSIANI ANV HEVI TVLO.
sjusLlysaau] wua-Buo [ejo,
pund Jusuewsad
uonssfoid £202/0£/90 8jewnIsy zz0z/0e/90

SJUSUSaAU] Wiia [ -BUO
1Jo g - abed

WY ¥0:€1:01 €202/91/9 pajul.
gsealy eieio)pg  £05951¥21 - v3
1eBpng pund |eseues leuld £20Z-2Z0

Al @IHAINCAAIL NIW HIEBA 1A alnnalaa



1£8'8ZL'EL LS
56090899
62€'286'L1

L0¥'sEE’L

000°500°€€

ond3lold £20Z/0€/90

)jo | - abed

10471\ ecatNaINAanIN 1A alnnaliian

LEG'EVT LLLS
$60'908'09
62€°286'L1

L0v'sEE’}

000'02i°2€

9)einsy Zz02/0€/90

UL v~ a

sjqeled sjuswealby Bupueul4 wia | -papusix3 0250
slqeded spuog 0150

05818 ‘069 § - pund anlesay jejden

pund ssiIAldY JenoLuIng esxg pasosuodg-jooyss f o18yly [e3oL
S1IigeIT JUSUNJUON JeYl0 6650
(g3d0) siyeusg ewhojdw3-jsod JOYl0 0950
suonebiigo esea Ajuoyiny 0550
$90UdSqy pajesuadwo) paleNwNIcy gySo
suonebliqo aseyoind-eses 0£s0
a|qefed sjuswosiby Buoueuld wis] -pspuaixy 0Zs0
alqeded spuog 0150

pung salIAoY Je[ndLIng edjxg palosuocdg-|ooyss / 2333V

Spung anuaAay {el2adg paasoiddy-isjjondwoed JayiQ |ejo L
saliqer] JuaLNduoN 18WyO 6650
{g3d0) swsuag JuswAojdwz-Isod YO 0950
suonebliqQ ases Auoyiny 0550
$80UaSqy pajesuadwo) pajeNWNAdy Oyso
suonebljgo aseyoind-ases 0£s0
a|qeied syuswealby Buipueuld wia ] -papuaixy 0zs0
sjqefed spuog 0LS0

spund anuaaay [evadg paaociddy-isjjonndwon 1oyio

pung isni] (sjqepuadx3g) asodind 21[qnd [ejoL
SaNlliqer] JUSLINJUON 1RO 6650
(93d0) sweuegq juswAhojdwz-jsod JBUWO 0950
suogebijgo eses Alioyiny 0550
seosuasqy pejesuadwon pajejnwnady 0yso
suonebi|qo aseyoind-eses 0£50
a|gqeded syjuswealiby Buoueul{ wia] -pepusixy 020
s|geded spuog 0150

pun4 i3sni) {ejqepuadx3y) esodind aljgnd

pung jeiauas) [ejoL
SOI[IQelT JUSLINOUON J3YIO 6650
(93d0) sweuegq juswAojdw3-isod J8YI0 0950
suopeBliqo esea Ajiouiny 0S50
S9OUSSQY PajesusdWon PaleINWNISY OYS0
suopeblgQ aseyaind-ases 0gs0
a|qeAed sjuswaalby Buipueulq4 wia | -papuaix3 0ZS0
alqefed spuog 0150

pund je1auas)

§saupa)gspu] Wio-buo

NV 90:€1:01 €20¢/91/9 pPajull.
ds ealy Bletojd0  £099SL¥2I - V3
186png pun4 [e1audn) |euld £Z0Z-ZZ0



uofjodjold £Z0Z/0€/90

140 Z - obegd

1Aa9A) ceannainanin 1A sInnalian

8)etinss Z202/0€/90

VG e

suoneBl|qo eses Auoyiny 0550
S90Uasqy pejesuadwo)) pale|nunsdy oS0
suonebliqQ aseysing-eses | QES0
a|geied sjusweaiby Buiourulq wis | -papualxy 0250
a|qeded spuog 0LS0

pung suonessdQ eus)ajesn [ a9jAles pood

pung 8d1A19G Jqa( [R)0L
Saliligel] JUSLINJUON JaYO 6650
(83d0) sweueg wewAhodwz-1sod JoYi0 0950
suonedilqo asea] Ajuoyiny 0550
sadussqQy vﬁmw:wQEoO pajenunady 0vso
mco_wwm__no aseyolnd-asea’| (0gG0
ajqeled sjuswesiby Bupueul{ wia | -pspuaixy 0zZS0
a|qeded spuog 0150

pung asjaleg 1q8Q

pung syoafoid jended 1ay)0 B30,
salligel JuUaLInouoN ey 6650
{g3d0) swsueg swAholdw3-1sod JoulD 0950
suopebliqO ases Aoyiny 0G50
$82uUasSqy pajesusadwos) palenwnody 050
suonebyqo aseyoind-ases 0gs0
a|geied syuaweaiby Buioueuly wis | -papuslx3 0ZS0
a|qeded spuog 0150

pung sjoaloid [epden 1ay3o

LEPl § - pung asasay |eyded ejo)
sepliger] JUSLNJUON Jayl0 6650
(83d0) siysueg wawlojdwz-isod J8UIQ 0950
suonebilqo eses Alloyiny 0550
saoussqy pajesuadwo) pajenwnasy 50
suonebilgo eseyaind-eses QS0
a|qefed sjuswasiby Bupueui{ wie ] -papusix3 0zZS0
ajqefed spuog 0150

LE¥L § - pund oeasesay jepded

05818 ‘069 § - pung aarssay [epde ejo
SapilIqel] JUL1INJUON JaYl0 6650
(93d0) siyeuagq juswAojdwz-jsod OO 0950
suoiebi|qQ ases Auoyiny 0SS0
$85UasSqYy pajesuadwon) pajeinwnady oS0
suonebilqo aseyoing-asea] 0£s0

Ssaupajqopul Wia]-buo

NV 90:€1:01 2Z0Z/91/9 PojuL.
as ealy B1RIOIDO  £0S9SLPZL : V3
196png pund [elaussy [euld £Z0Z-ZZ0



uoposlodd £202/0€/90

1jo ¢ - sbed

1AT1A) ccalinaIfanIIl 1A alnnalIaa

ajewls3 gz0z/0€/90

GO T T

pun4 jsni} asodind ajeAlld [e}o 1
SeniIIqer] JUSLNOUON JeYIO 6650
{a3d0) siyeuag JuswAholdwI-jsod Y0 0950
suopeBliqo asea Aioyiny 0S50
saoUssqy pajesuadwos pajenwnody oFso
suopefilqo eseyoind-ases| 0£so
ajqeled sjuswaaiby Bupueulq wis ] -papusix3 0zZso
ajqehed spuog 0160

pun4 jysnij QmOE.:-m d)eAlld

pung sslaleg |eusajuf jeyol
SSIGe!T JUSINJUON JBYIO 6650
(93d0) siyeuagq JuswAholdwz-isod JoYI0 0950
suonebigo asea AluoyIny 0550
saouasqQy U@«mmcwaEOU pajeInuNddy oS0
wco_umm__no aseyling-asea (¢s0
a|qeded sjuawaalby Buueulq wiaj -papusix3 0250
alqefed spuog 0150

pun4 a21A19g [eulaju)

spun4 asudiajug JsyiQ [elol
saNIjiqelT JuauNoucN 810 6650
{83d0) siyeueg yuswholdwI-1sod Jayi0 0950
suoneblqQ esee ALoYINY 0650
seouUesqy pajesuadwo) pajenwnody orso
suopebiigO eseyaind-esea 0£50
a|geded sjuswesiby Bupueuld wis ] -pspusaixy 0250
s|gqefed spuog 0150

spung asudiajug Jayjo

pung suoneiadQ ale) pjys [e3ol
selfigel JUBLINOUON Jeyl0o 6650
(83d0) sweueg juswholdwz-1sod 19UI0 0950
suonebllgQ eses Ajouiny 0S50
s20Uasqy pajesuadwo) pajejnwnaay O#S0
suopebligo eseyaind-ases 0£50
alqeded sjuswaalby Buueul{ wia] -papualXxy (ZS0
a|qefed spuog Q150

pung suonesadg aled piiyo

pund suopjeladQ els)ajes / 891A18S poOS [elo]
sanlliqerT jualinduoN JBWO 6650
(93d0) sweueg uswAoldwI-1s0d J8Yl0 0950

S§Saupe)qapu] W -buo

WV 90:€L:01 220¢/91/9 pejuL.
ds ealy eleloldQ  £0695192L - v3
186png pun4 |eJauss leuld £Z0Z-2Z0



uol1aviold £202/0€/90

)1jo v - ebed

1a7A\ cealinaranig 1A alinhailine

sjewins3 zZoc/0</90

[ ARSI

ajgeled syuswaaiBby Buueuid wia ] -papusix3 0250
ajqeded spuog 0150

pund jusueuliad

pung Asuaby Jay)Q [e)o 1
sefjiqel JUs.INIUON JoYl0 6650
(9340) sweuag Juswholdwz-isod 1eYyi0 0950
suonebliqo eses Ailioyiny 0550
saouasqy psjesuadwo)) pajenwnady OySo
suonebijgo aseyaind-asea 0£s0
alqeAed sjuawaalby Bupueul{ wia] -papusix3 050
aiqefed spuog 0150

pung Lauaby 19430

pung AIAnoy [ejoL
sapiiqet] JUS.INIUON JoYl0 6650
(g3d0) syeueg juswholdwa-}sod 10UI0 0950
suoneBliqQ eses Aoyiny 0550
saduasqQy UgmmcwnEOO palg|nwunddy OyGo
mco_«mm__no aseyaind-asea’ (Q£G0
a|gefed syuswaalby Buloueul] wua ] -papuaix3 02S0
s|qeded spuog 0LS0

pund AjApoy

pund }snJj uoisuad jejol
sefjllige!q] JUaLINJUON SO 6650
(83d0) sweueg uswAaldw3-isod JeUi0 0950
suoieblqQ esea AlouIny 0SS0
saouasqy pajesuadwo)) pajenuinady oyso
suonebliqo eseyoind-esea 0£50
a|qefed sjuswaaiby Bupueuld Wi -papudiXd 0260
s|qeded spuog 0150

pungd jsnij uoisuad

pun4 }sndj jJuswj)ssau] [ejoL
Sa)|iqelT JUSLINJUON JoYIO 6650
(93d0) sysuag juswAholdw3-1sod J8YI0 0950
suolebijqQ asea Aoyiny 0550
s90uUasqy pajesusadwo) pajeinwnady OySo
suonebiiqO aseyaing-asea €S0
a|qeded sjuswaaiby Buoueul{ wis| -papuaiXxy 0250
a|jqeded spuog 0LS0

pun4 snij juswisaaul

§Saupe)qopu] Wis -buo

NV 90-€1:01 2202/91/9 pPaluLL.
3as ealy eJelojop  £05951v2ZL - v3a
196png pund [eJauas) [euld £Z0Z-ZZ0



VG veva

1€8'8ZLELLS LES‘SHZT LLLS ssaupejqapu| wis1-6uoT jejo,
pund jusueullad |ejo i

SSIIGeI] JUBLNOUON 1BYI0 6650

(93d0) ssuag uswAoldw3-isod 18YO 0950

suoneBliqQ eses fiuoyiny 0G50

$80UasSqy pajesuadwion) pajenunody OvSo

suoebiqo aseyaing-asea] 0£50

uonasloid £Z0zZ/0£/90 ayeuns3 Zz0z/0¢/90 sssupa)qapu] wia[-buo’

1Jo g - abey INY 90:€L:04 ZZOZ/L/9 PEIUL.
ds ealy gieto)o0  £0596L¥Z1L - v3a
1 A1) coannatnanii 1A aInnalias ﬂﬂmnv:m pund felsuan) jleuid £Z0Z-ZZ0



LE8'8ZLELLS

1jo 9 -ebed

1Al ceannainanii 1A ainnalian

Leg'eve'LLLS

ojewnsy zz0e/0£/90

¥6 vvva

S$SANGILEIANI TV.LO0!

sajqeled wia)]-Hoys [ejo,
pun4 JusuBuLIRd
pun4 Asuaby 189410
pund Ananoy
pun4 )snij uoisusd
pund }snij JuswisaAU|
pun4 jsni) asoding 8jeand
pun4 821A19G {BUIB)U)
spund asudiajug Jayio
pun4 suopesad( a1ed pIyd
pun4 suonesadQ euS)8jeD / 923G Poo4
pund 20iM19G 190
pun4 syoafoid [ended Jayio
LEPL § - pund sniesey |eyded
0581 § ‘069 § - pund aniasay [ejde)
pund saiAlRY JENdING BAXT PAIOSUOdS-|00YdS / SIBIUIY
sSpun4 anusaay jenads paaciddy-ajjondwon J1ayio
pun4 i1sni} (s|qepuadx3) asoding o1gnd
pund [e18us9)

so|qefed Wis-JHoys

WV 90:€1:01 €20¢/91/9 PojuLL
gs ealy eleloppg  £05951¥2L - v3
126png pund |essuds) [euld £Z0Z-ZZ0



985°6vP'0LS

000°006

165°0v5'6$
Ze00¥9'e
§95°'006'S

656'8

sjunowy

.Jo | - obey

a1 Lipnnuna aansibe ninn

VO vwen

anlesay Alejebpng pue asuejeg pung paubisseup) pue ‘paubissy ‘pajiwwos Bujpus pajeunysy Jeo]

anlosay Miejebpng 0065

paubisseun pue ‘paubissy ‘papiuiwon - asuejeg puny Bujpug |ejo.
aouejeg pund paubisseuny 0680
aouejeg pund paubissy 0v80
8ouejeg pung pajiuiod 0€80
aauejeg pund pajouissy 0280
aouejeg pund sjqepusdsuon 0180

uondiiasa( JUNoIJY

WY £0:€1:01 2202/91/9 pajull.
as esly eielopdQ  €0$9SLveL - v3
196png pund |21BULY |euld £20Z-ZZ0



Octorara Area School District WIM
7/1/2022-23

Premium Summary

Current Program
Line of Coverage Expiring Renewal Option Option

CM Regent CM Regent CM Regent Utica
$2,500 Deduct. $2,500 Deduct. 3 Ded $2,500 Deduct.

Property/inland Marine $90,511 $84,615 $81,264 $79,356
General Liability/Abuse/Crime $15,870. $15,290 $15,290 $26,556
Automobile $8,617 $9,616 $9,616 $8,419
Equipment Breakdown $12,107 $9,152 $9,152 Incl. in Prop.
Umbrella $8,036 $7,510 $7,510 $16,072

Total $135,141 $126,183 $122,832 $130,403
Package Options {Incumbent)

Line of Coverage Expiring CM Regent CM Regent Utica
w/ $2,500 Ded. w/ $2,500 Ded. W/ S5, 000 D w/ 52,500 Ded.

Property/Inland Marine $90,511 $84,615 $81,264 $79,356 |(Dividend Tier)
General Liabllity/Abuse/Crime $15,870 $15,290 $15,290 $26,556 |{Dividend Tier)
Automobile $8,617 59,616 $9,616 $8,419

Total $114,998 $109,521 $106,170 $114,331
Equipment Breakdown (Incumbent)
Line of Coverage Expiring HSB CM Regent Utica
Equipment Breakdown $12,107 $13,082 $9,152 Incl. In Prop.

Excess Liability {incumbent)
Line of Coverage Expiring CM Regent
SioMm $10M

Excess Liability $16,072




customers aopress: ' Bk |-\

IFMENT INFORMAT]O|

USTOMER ["YOU"] INFORMATION | \ . ':
:ULLLEGALNAME: Eir)C j("'(“H"(_')._,er A e, &hmk B‘\{S'F“\d' REEMENT NO
ahlahd ¥pad Atglen T, 19210
SERUL NO.

QT TYeE, , MOQEL NUMBER AND INCLUI ED ACCESSORES \ )
4 5‘2{5\— L@a&& r\glé‘ 4 A x:‘szm' "2 Feed

—

EQUIPMENT LOCATION:

Some

D SEE SCHEDULE

TERMIN MoNTHS: {0 A

PURCHASE OPTION": FAIR MARKET VALUE

MoNTHLY PAYMENT AMOUNT:5_ Y LS D pussag

SECURITY DEPOSIT: §

ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

AGREEMENT. Yoy want us to now provide you the equipment andior sofware referenced herein
(Equipment’) and you unconditionally agree to pay us e emounts payable under the lemns of this
agresment (‘Agreement] each period by the due date. This Agreement is binding upon our acceplance

charge you a one-time origination fee of $89.50, If-eny mount payabie to us is past dus, you will pay & late
charge equal to: 1) the greatsr of len (10) cents for sech dolar overdue o twerdy-¢lx dollars ($26.00); or 2)
the highest {ewiul charge, if le3s. Any sscurity deposit wit be relumed upon full perfmmarice.

NET AGREEMENT. THIS AGREEMENT IS NON-CANCELABLE FOR THE ENTIRE AGREEMENT
TERM. YOU AGREE THAT YOU ARE UNCONDITIONALLY OBLIGATED TO PAY ALL AMOUNTS DUE
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT FOR THE ENTIRE TERM. YOU ARE NOT ENTITLED YO REDUICE OR SET-
OFF AGAINST AMOUNTS DUE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT FOR ANY REASON,

EQUIPMENT USE. You will keep e Equipment in good working order, use it for business purposes only
and nal madify or mova it from its initia! location without owr consent, f we have enterad into 8 separate
arrangement with you for maintenance, senvice, supplies, ¢ic, with respect to the Equipment, payments
under this Agresment may include amountz owed undsr thatamangament, which smounis may be invoiced
asonapaymlbrwaemvevnmne.andwhichamuunhmybewbmmchangefmnlimhﬁme
based on that arangement,

POSTAGE DEVICES. Postage measusment devices roferenced herein which ara subject to 2 ssparale
mnuagwwnlbeimanmﬁmuxmnotpaﬂg!ﬁneiqulbmn{ardmuseaMMWMﬂpd
such davices wil be gavamad exclusively by your rerial agresmeni with us. You will need to reference your
rental egreement with us for the term of, and yaur fights and obiigations under, the renta} agreement. For
your convenience, paymants under tis Agreemant may Include the rental emounts you ows us under the
ranial agreement. )
SOFTWARE/DATA. Except as provided in this paragraph, referances to Equipment” includs eny software
rataranced ahove or installed on the Equipment. Wa do fiok own the saftware and cannot transfer any
Interest init ko you. We are nol responsivle for the software o the obligations of your of the licensor under
any ficense agreement. You are sololy responsible for protecting end remeving any confidential
data/images stored on the Equipment prior to its retum for any reason.

LIMITATION OF WARRANTIES. EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT THAT WE HAVE PROVIDED YOU A
WARRANTY IN WRITING, WE MAXE NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR WIPLIED, INCLUDING
WARRANTIES OF HMERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. YOU CHOSE
ANY/ALL THIRD-PARTY SERVICE PROVIDERS BASED ON YOUR JUDGMENT. YOU MAY CONTACT
US OR THE MANUFACTURER FOR A STATEMENT OF THE WARRANTIES, IF ANY, THAT THE
MANUFACTURER 15 PROVIDING. WE ASSIGN TO YOU ANY WARRANTIES GIVEN TO US.
ASSIGNMENT. You may not sefl, assign, or sublease the Equipment or this Agreemant without our written
consent. We may sefl or assign this Agreement and our rights in the Equipment, in whole of in part, to @
thind party without notice to you. You agree that if we do so, our assignee wil have our essigned rights
unger this Agresment but none of our obfigalions and vill not be subject to any claim, dsfanss, or set-off
that may be asserable againstys or anyone else,

LAW/FORUM. You egree that this Agresment and any claim related to this Agreement shall be governad
by the intemal laws of the staie in which our {ar, If we assign this Agresment, our assignee’s) principal place
of business iz ocated and any disputa concerning this Agresment wi be adjudicated In & federal or slate
court in such slate. You heraby consent to personal jurtsdiction and venus in such courts and waive {ransfer
of venus. Each pary waives any right to a jury triel,

LOSE OR DAMAGE, You are responsitle for any damage 1o or loss of the Equipment. No such Joss or
damage wil relieve you from your payment obligations hereunder, Except for clalms, losses, or damages
caused by our gross nepligence or wilkl misconduct, you agree o indemnify us and our essignee, if

@pplicabls, against any claims, losses or damages, including atomey faps, In any way refating to the
Equlpmenlordaeasture«onumoovemvnuwamuelormmmmﬁalorimmdsmagasi

INSURANCE. You agrse 1o mninwnemmmgmmiﬂyhsmm scceplable o ua, You also
agree to: 1)hamequip|nantMthedan§nsIhmatitsmﬂaeanmtmt,wimsnmmnlm
ﬁm;mdmproﬁdepmofdimmuﬁstambusmhmman 30 days following the
commencement of this Agreeman, and thereater upan our wiltien request. ¥ you fail 4o maintain
mnputylm_immeanishmypuswnrmﬁlbﬂnﬂyprovidamdswmwmwe

discounted at 3% per annum.

TAXES, We own the Equipment. You Wil pay when dus, efther direcly or by relmbursing us, ali taxes
andhestdﬂﬁﬂﬂhlmﬁqtﬂmmlndﬂiskmamm SHesorusehxdmup(romvilIbépayabla
over the term with e Snence charge.
ENDGFTERM.Mheendomenotmment(wwmwmterm)(vle'EmDab‘),ws
Agreament wil renew month to month unless a) you mwweuswrmenmﬂeo,ulaaslﬂoyaysbﬁom

May charge you, in eddition o other
amounts owed, an early fermination fso equal to 5% ofthe rica of the Eq\lpm;L

DEFAULTIREIIEI;ES. If a paymant besomes 10+ days past dus, or if you othewise breach this
Agreement, you wii bs in default and wé may raquire that you ratum the Equipment to us al your

vs 1.5% interést per month on all pasl dup amounis,

UCC. If we assign rights in this Agreement for financing purposes, you egree Lhat this Agreemen, in the
hands of cur aesignes, iz, or shall be trented 83, & ‘Finance Leass® as that term is dafined in Adicle 2A

MISCELLANEQUS. This Agreemsnt is the enlire agreement botween you and us relating to our
providing and your use of the Equipment and supersades any prior representations of agresmienis,
Including any purchase orders. Amounts payable under this Agreement may includs @ proft 1o us. The
parties agree that the original hereof for enforoemant and perfection purposes, and the 8ol “record”
constiluting chattel paper” under the UCC, Ia the Paper cepy heresf baaring (i) the original or a copy of
ailher your manual signature or an slecironically applied indication of your Intent to enter intop this
Agreement, and (fl) our original manual signature. Any change must be in writing signad by each party.

Owner (“we", “us™): FP Finance
Signature:
Print Name & Title:

Date;

Customer: (As Stated Above)
Signature:
Print Name & Title:

~3-

Date:

UNCONDITIONAL GUARANTY: The undersigned uncondionally guarantzes that the Customer will limely perform all obiigations under the above Agreemenl. The undersigned also walves any
nolification if the Customer 15 in defauk and consents lo any extenslons or modificalions grented o the Customer. In the event of defaull, the undersigned wil immediately pay al sums dug under the
lerms of the Agreement withourt requiring Owner to proceed against Customer or any other party or exercise any rights in the Equipment. The undersimed, as to thig guaranty, agrees to the designated
forum and congents to personal jurisdiction, verue, and cholcs of law ag stated In the Agreement, agrees to pay afl costs and expenses, inchuding attormey fees, incurred by Owner related to m'is'guaramy

PRINT NAME:

DATE;

e P S s L T P



Octorara Area School District
Request for Establishment of Activity Club Form

1. NAME (PROPOSED) OF
ORGANIZATION: Octorara Running Club

2. PURPOSE OR OBJECTIVE: Describe why this organization is being
formed.

To help build student athletes both socially and competitively.

Promote a year long lifestyle for the sport of running while learning about skills (ex. propper
form) and fitness.

3. BENEFIT: How will the students/district benefit from the establishment of this organization?

The club will provide an introduction to Cross Country and Track programs. Providing students
with preseason training. Providing an environment to gain fitness and knowledge, while

building a seamless recruitment process to the programs. This will also build coaches exposure to

the athletes and athletes exposure to coaching methods and skills required to participate.

4. ELIGIBILITY OF STUDENTS: Are students required to meet certain eligibility requirements
before participating in this organization? If so, please indicate those requirements.

Any Student 4th through 8th Grades

5. LEADERSHIP:
Who will be the club advisor

Coach Andy Johnson

How will this activity be organized, how it will be run, are the officers elected or appointed,
etc.

8th grade officers will be appointed . Two days a week 7AM - 8AM outdoors (unless weather
doesn't allow)

6. FUND RAISING:

Rev. 9/11/2014 stc



Octorara Area School District

Request for Establishment of Activity Club Form
a. Will this organization raise funds? YES NO_X

b. If yes, briefly describe typical fund-raising
activities.

7. USE OF FUNDS: Describe how funds raised will be used to benefit the students or the district.

8. FINANCIAL DEPENDENCE: Will this organization require any financial assistance from the
General Fund?

Yes No __NO  Ifyes, briefly describe the assistance needed and the whether itis a
continuing year-to-year
need:

FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILILTIES: Identify who will be responsible for any funds and how the
decisions to raise funds/spend funds will be made and documented.

Date Submitted_(5- | = FODD Submitted by: Q\V\B»\\ OO0
Please Print: QN%\ &}w\f\o«\

Principal Approval: Jﬂﬂ / Superintendent ApprovalW

Rev. 9/11/2014 stc



Health eTools
Pricing Quote

Dateof Pricing Agreement: 6/1/22

Provided For: Octorara Area School District
Contract Term Options; 1,2, 3 year contract

Current Renewal Date: 8/1/22

* Student counts are based on June 2021 totals from Health eTools. If student counts increase by morethan 300 students from the original
count, HeT will pro-rate the additional students over 12 months.

Contract Options: Select One:

1 Year Contract

School Year #Students BasePrice Total Cost DueDate
2022-2023 2089 S4 58,356 7/1/22
$8,356

2 Year Contract

School Year #Students BasePrice Total Cost Due Date

2022-2023 2089 $3 $6,267 7/1/22
2023 -2024 2089 $3 $6,267 7/1/23
$12,534

3 Year Contract

School Year #Students BasePrice Total Cost DueDate

2022-2023 2089 $2.50 $5,223 7/1/22

2023-2024 2089 $2.50 $5,223 7/1/23

2024 -2025 2089 $2.50 $5,223 7/1/24
$15,668

Particpating School List:

Octorara Elementary School
Octorara Primary Learning Center
Octoraraintermediate School
OctoraraJunior High School
Octorara High School

[ = =

Total Schools . 5

Acceptance of pricing agreement:

Signature

Name

Title

School District

Date




CnétﬁfCare

HOME HEALTH AND NURSING SERVICES

"5 Christy Drive, Suite 104  Chodds Ford, PA 19317 @ 610.675.1111  800.859.7064  fox 610.675.1112 » www.riticoreplus.com

Dear Valued CiitiCare Client,

We hope that this letter finds you well as we approach Extended School Year (ESY) and in
preparation for the 2022-2023 school year. The entire CritiCare team is thankful for the opportunity
to serve your schools. We are proud that we have been able to provide Octorara Area School
District with the highest quality nurses and personal care assistants during the most significant
healthcare crisis in our lifetime.

In order to maintain the level of care and compassion that we have built our reputation on over the
last 40 years, CritiCare has been forced to absorb more than a 25% increase in wages alone during
'the Covid-19 pandemic to retain our current employee base, attract new employees and pay nurses
competitive rates for Covid-19 mitigation assignments which include rapid antigen/PCR testing and

vaccination services.

Therefore, CritiCare is being forced to increase our billable rates to our clients and this is only the
third rate increase to Octorara Area School District in 7 years. It is important to note, that CritiCare

is not a staffing agency. We are a family owned and operated Pennsylvania licensed nursing
services company, and we are not immune to the challenges that the healthcare industry continues
to face as a result of the nursing shortage and increase demand for healthcare workers.

We hope that you trust the decisions to increase our billable rates do not come lightly on our end
and are simply a necessity. We look forward to continuing to serve your school nursing needs.

Regards,

Jessica Lesko

Operations & Human Resources

Cc: Nancy Hercer



AGREEMENT

This AGREEMENT is made this 26th day of May 2022, by and between Chadds Ford
Alternacare Inc. (d/b/a CRITICARE ) a corporation organized under the laws of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (“Company”) and Octorara Area School District (“SCHOOL
DISTRICT™), a public school district located in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

WITNESSETH

Whereas, Company employs licensed nurses (RN’s, LPN’s) and Personal Care Assistants
(PCA’s) to provide nursing and personal care services to individuals living within the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, and

Whereas, SCHOOL DISTRICT may be in need of licensed RN’s, LPN’s and PCAs to provide
varied types of professional and para-professional services to the students under the care and
supervision of the SCHOOL DISTRICT.

Now, therefore, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth in this Agreement, and
intending to be legally bound, Company and SCHOOL DISTRICT hereby agree as follows:

1. Relationship of Company and SCHOOL DISTRICT

a. Company and SCHOOL DISTRICT agree that SCHOOL DISTRICT is relying on the
professional and paraprofessional skills and expertise of the nurses (RN’s, LPN’s) and
Personal Care Assistants (PCA’s) referred by the Company.

b. No agent, director, employee, officer or servant of Company shall be nor be deemed to
be an employee or servant of the SCHOOL DISTRICT.

¢. The relationship between Company and SCHOOL DISTRICT shall be one where
Company, including its agents, directors, employees, officers, and servants, is or is
deemed to be solely that of an Independent Contractor.

d. Company agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the SCHOOL DISTRICT,
including, without limitation, its agents, directors, officers, employees, invitees, or
guests, from and against any and all claims, losses, costs, damages and expenses
(including reasonable attorney’s fees) arising out of any negligent act(s) or omission(s)
of Company and/or its agents, directors, employees, officers and servants in the
performance of any and all nursing and personal care services provided hereunder as
well as Company’s obligations under applicable law to maintain the confidentiality of
personal health information of all persons for whom Company renders care pursuant to
this Agreement under HIPAA and other similar laws. The obligations of this paragraph

15951736-3



shall survive the termination of the Agreement.

e. Subject to the limitations set forth in paragraph 10, SCHOOL DISTRICT agrees to
defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the Company, including, without limitation, its
agents, directors, officers, employees, invitees, or guests, from and against any and all
claims, losses, costs, damages and expenses (including reasonable attorney’s fees)
arising out of any negligent act(s) or omission(s) of SCHOOL DISTRICT and/or its
agents, ditectors, employees, officers and servants in the performance of any and all
duties and services as well as SCHOOL DISTRICT’s obligations under applicable law
to maintain the confidentiality of personal health information of all persons for whom
Company renders care pursuant to this Agreement under HIPAA and other similar laws.
The obligations of this paragraph shall survive the termination of the Agreement.

2. Services To Be Provided

a. Company agrees to provide fully qualified, and licensed Registered Nurses (RN’s),
Licensed Practical Nurses (LPN’s) and Personal Care Assistants (PCA’s) to the
SCHOOL DISTRICT and to deliver the necessary and prescribed professional and/or
para-professional services to students identified by the SCHOOL DISTRICT as in need
of same at school and at those school locations designated by the SCHOOL DISTRICT.
Such services shall include, but not be limited to, riding with the student on his/her
school bus to and from school, field trips, or other arranged outings. This paragraph
shall not be construed so that this Agreement is deemed to be a requirements contract
and all services provided hereunder are contingent upon the availability of Company’s
employees.

b.  Company agrees to provide a full range of professional and para-professional
services typically provided by RN’s, LPN’s and PCA’s, which may include, but are not
limited to, providing Substitute School Nurses; Health Room Nurse; Nurses for Field
Trips (day/overnight/weekend); Nurses for Transportation to/from School, Special
Needs Nursing and Personal Care; After School/Extracurricular Activities and Nursing
Services for ESY Programs and Summer Camps.

c. Skilled Nursing Services may include providing nursing care relating to Tracheostomy
tubes, G-Tubes/J-Tubes, Diabetic Care, Catheterizations and Seizures Disorders; Nurses
for Field/Camping Trips (day or overnight); Health Screenings; Administering
Medications including Flu Shots, Vaccinations, and other inoculations.

d. Inaddition to the aforementioned services, Company may provide RN’s, LPN’s or other
mutually agreed upon trained personnel to provide COVID Mitigation Services set forth
below in Appendix B, which may include, but is not limited to, providing vaccination
services, administering COVID tests and taking and recording temperatures of persons

15951736-3



15951736-3

seeking to enter SCHOOL DISTRICT schools to provide information to SCHOOL
DISTRICT for use in their deciding whether such persons shall be admitted into
SCHOOL DISTRICT schools and facilities. In providing such services, Company will
not..,.
a determine whether individuals have the COVID-19 virus or have been
exposed to persons who have the COVID-19 virus or whether such persons
should be quarantined due to COVID-19;

b make or participate in the decision to determine what other information
should be collected for use in deciding who should or should not be allowed to
enter SCHOOL DISTRICT Schools;

c make or participate in the decision about who should or should not be
allowed to enter SCHOOL DISTRICT Schools.

It is understood and agreed that neither Company nor its RN’s, LPN’s or PCA’s shall be
responsible for providing any medical equipment or supplies, diagnostic equipment,
tools or medication or products or goods of any kind (collectively, “Nursing Supplies,
Medication and Equipment”). This is a contract for services only, All Nursing
Supplies, Medication and Equipment shall be provided by either SCHOOL DISTRICT
or the students for whom such Nursing Supplies, Medication and Equipment is required.

SCHOOL DISTRICT agrees to identify and inform Company of any special needs of
students, handicapped students or other individuals for whom Company is requested to
provide care and SCHOOL DISTRICT understands and expects that Company nurses
shall be prepared to take all such action in accordance with reasonable instructions and
directives from physicians, the student’s Plan of Care or any other nursing action that is
or can be deemed to be reasonable, necessary and appropriate to assist the student
during the onset of any emergency situation or unexpected sudden medical episode until
such episode is fully ameliorated.

Company agrees to communicate with the SCHOOL DISTRICT, students, parents and
guardians and physician(s) as reasonably required by SCHOOL DISTRICT policy and
applicable laws and regulations. Similarly, SCHOOL DISTRICT shall provide
Company with contact information for parents, guardians, and physicians as well as
current information and updates on medical conditions and required care, including
Individual Education Plans, Care Plans and any other information that SCHOOL
DISTRICT receives from students, parents, guardians, and physicians applicable to
students for whom it is or may be rendering care.

SCHOOL DISTRICT agrees to inform Company of any material changes in the
physical or medical condition of students for whom Company is or may be rendering
care; as well as any changes to daily bus schedules or field trips for which Company is
providing services; and any other known matter that could affect or impact the



Company employee’s daily involvement, functioning or care with students.

i.  Company will provide SCHOOL DISTRICT with a copy of all background checks
required by law for all of Company’s employees providing services to SCHOOL
DISTRICT students prior to their initial assignment upon request. Such clearances
include Child Abuse Clearance (Act 151), Criminal Record Check (Act 34) and FBI
Fingerprint Check (Act 114) and (Act 168) and LEIE and exclusions. In addition,
pursuant to Acts 24 and 82, Company shall inform its employees/contractors of their
ongoing obligation to report to Company within 72 hours of any arrest and/or conviction
of a Section 111(e) or (f.1) offense. In the event Company receives such information
from its employee/contractor, Company will notify SCHOOL DISTRICT.

j-  SCHOOL DISTRICT recognizes and agrees that it will be introduced to RN’s, LPN’s or
PCA’s (collectively “Company’s Employees™), who have been trained and are familiar
with Company’s business practices and trade secrets and other proprietary information
(b) that Company has devoted a considerable amount of time, effort, and expense to
hiring and training Company’s Employees, (c) that such Company Employees comprise
valuable assets of Company, and (d) that SCHOOL DISTRICT’s direct or indirect
hiring or solicitation of Company’s Employees to become employees of either
SCHOOL DISTRICT or any other entity providing the same services as Company
would be highly damaging to Company’s business. Accordingly,

i It is an express condition of this Agreement that SCHOOL
DISTRICT will not during the Term of this Agreement and for a period
of twelve (12) months following termination of this Agreement for any
reason, directly or indirectly hire Company’s Employees.

ii SCHOOL DISTRICT agtees that for a period of twelve (12)
months following termination of this Agreement for any reason,
SCHOOL DISTRICT will not directly or indirectly' (a) solicit or cause
others to solicit, either directly or indirectly, any Company Employee
who has provided services to SCHOOL DISTRICT to become an
employee or independent contractor or service provider of the SCHOOL
DISTRICT; or (b) solicit or cause others to solicit any Company
Employee to become an employee of any business of the same or similar
nature as that engaged in by Company.

iii ~ SCHOOL DISTRICT expressly agrees that the restrictive covenant
and non-solicitation provision in this paragraph is necessarily of a
special, unique, and extraordinary nature and that the loss arising from a

! Indirectly hiring Company’s employees includes but is not limited to obtaining services from Company’s
employees through an agency or entity other than Company, including competitors of and entities that are the same
or substantially similar to Company.

15951736-3 ~



3, Term of Agreement

breach cannot reasonably and adequately be compensated by money
damages, as such breach will cause irreparable harm to Company.
Accordingly, if this provision is violated by SCHOOL DISTRICT or its
successors and assigns, Company is empowered to enforce this provision
by obtaining an injunction in a court of law or equity (without the
necessity of posting any bond in cash or otherwise).

iv. SCHOOL DISTRICT and Company expressly agree that the court
adjudicating enforcement of this provision shall have the power to reduce
the duration and or restrict the geographical area and or alter the
calculation of damages resulting from the breach of this provision and/or
delete such specific words or phrases which the court shall deem
necessary to permit enforcement of such term, provision, or paragraph in
restricted form.

v In the event that the Court determines that a violation of this
provision has occurred, but that compensation cannot be awarded due to
lack of certainty regarding the losses sustained, the Court shall have the
power and authority to enter an award in favor of Company and against
SCHOOL DISTRICT or its successors and assigns consisting of
liquidated damages of not less than Thirteen Thousand Dollars
($13,000.00) together with attorney’s fees and costs.

a. This Agreement shall continue in effect from July 1, 2022, until June 30, 2023, unless
extended by agreement of both parties or sooner terminated by either party by giving the
other party advanced notice in writing of at least 30 days.

4. Payment

a. For each hour of professional or para-professional nursing services provided by
Company, SCHOOL DISTRICT agrees to pay Company at the respective service rates
enumerated in Appendix A of this Agreement.

b. SCHOOL DISTRICT agrees to a minimum 3 hours per shift,

¢. SCHOOL DISTRICT agrees to give a minimum 3 hours’ notice for cancelled shifts. If
SCHOOL DISTRICT does not inform Company of cancellation and a CritiCare
employee reports to the assignment, SCHOOL DISTRICT will allow Company to bill for
3 hours of the CritiCare employee’s time.

15951736-3



d. Company agrees to invoice SCHOOL DISTRICT no later than 60 days following the
delivery of services under this Agreement and SCHOOL DISTRICT likewise agrees to
make every effort to remit payment to Company as soon as possible, preferably within 60
days from the date of invoice for said services. If payment is not received within 60
days from the date of the invoice, a 2% finance charge will be applied based on the
invoice total. It is understood and agreed that invoices issued pursuant to this paragraph
will be transmitted electronically in a manner specified by SCHOOL DISTRICT by
providing notice of same pursuant to paragraph 11 below.

5. Insurance

a. Company agrees to maintain professional liability insurance in the minimum amount of
$1,000,000.00 (One Million Dollars) for each claim and $3,000,000 (Three Million
Dollars) in the aggregate.

b. Proof of insurance must be submitted to the appropriate SCHOOL DISTRICT Program
Administrator prior to commencement of services. Costs of such insurance shall not be
included in the contract proposal. Failure to submit documentation of professional
liability insurance will render this contract null and void.

¢. Company will maintain Workers Compensation Insurance as required by statute for all
employees, contractors and subcontractors providing services to SCHOOL DISTRICT
students,

d. SCHOOL DISTRICT agrees to maintain comprehensive general liability insurance in the
minimum coverage amount of $1,000,000,00 (One Million Dollars) for each claim and
$3,000,000 (Three Million Dollars) in the aggregate.

e. SCHOOL DISTRICT further covenants and agrees that it shall take reasonable steps to
insure that all persons or entities providing transportation of any kind relevant to this
contract ( i.e. both daily transportation and for field trips) for students and Company
employees shall at all times maintain all insurance required by applicable law and
regulation, which; at a minimum shall include comprehensive general liability of not less
than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and Automobile Insurance of not
less than Five Million Dollars ($5,000,000) per occurrence.

6. Integration

a. This Agreement constitutes the sole and entire agreement of the parties hereto, and no
modification of this Agreement shall be binding unless written and signed by the parties
to this Agreement.

15951736-3



7. State Law Controlling

a. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed according to the laws of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

8. Partial Invalidity

a. The provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed independent and severable, and the
invalidity or unenforceability of any provision or portion hereof shall not affect the
validity or enforceability of any other provision or portion hereof.

9. Assignment

a. This Agreement which involves services to be performed at a specific location, may not be
assigned by either party without the express written consent of the other party.

10. School District Statutory Immunity

Any other provision of this Agreement to the contrary notwithstanding, SCHOOL
DISTRICT, its officers, employees, and agents and the members of the Board of School
Directors retain their statutory governmental, official, and other immunity provided to the
extent allowed by the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania including under 42PA,
C.S.A. Sec. 8541 and 8542 et seq. and do not waive the defenses of governmental and official
immunity derived from such laws, if applicable. No term or condition of this Agreement
shall be construed or interpreted as a waiver, express or implied, of any of the immunities,
rights, benefits, protection or other provisions of this statutory immunity for SCHOOL
DISTRICT or for its officers, employees, agents and the members of the board of School
Directors.

11. Notices

a. All notices given by one party to the other should be mailed or faxed to the following
addresses:

To Company at:  CritiCare
5 Christy Drive, Suite 104
Chadds Ford, PA 19317
Attn: Nancy P Hercer

With a Copy to: David Ira Rosenbaum, Esquire
Rawle & Henderson LLP
1339 Chestnut Street, 16™ Fl
Philadelphia, PA 19107

15951736-3



To SCHOOL DISTRICT at:

Octorara Area School District
Billing Contact Information:

Name:

Mailing
Address:

Email

Address:

Phone Number:

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, and intending to be legally bound hereby, the parties hereto have
executed this Agreement the day and year first above written.

ATTEST: CRITICARE HOME HEALTH & NURSING
By:

Date

ATTEST: SCHOOL DISTRICT OF OCTORARA
AREA
By: -

Date

15951736-3



APPENDIX A
Rates of Service

July 1, 2022, to June 30, 2023

Registered Nurse (RN) - $ 66.00 per hour
Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN) - $ 56.00 per hour

Personal Care Assistant (PCA) - $30.00 per hour

Orientation

Registered Nurse (RN) - $ 35.00 per hour
Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN) - $ 30.00 per hour

Personal Care Assistant (PCA) - $12.00 per hour

Special Fees

Legal Holiday Rate”: Time and One Half Pay
Overtime Rate: Time and one half pay for every hour worked over 40 hours

Supplemental Charges for After School/Off Site/Extra Curricular Activities: A Supplemental
Charge of Five Dollars ($5) per hour shall be added to the above quoted rates whenever the
services to be provided occur after normal operating school hours (i.e. when classes are in
session) or when services are rendered in connection with extra-curricular activities, field trips
or overnight activities. This Supplemental Charge shall apply without regard to whether or not
the Employee works overtime.

Travel Expenses

Client shall reimburse CritiCare for all travel expenses at the then applicable mileage rate
established by the Internal Revenue Service for agreed upon reimbursable travel, which shall
include, but is not limited to, travel when a CritiCare employee is required to perform services at

more than one school/location in which case the travel in between service locations only shall be
reimbursable.

2 The following Legal Holidays are recognized by the parties along with any other legal holiday recognized by the
US government or Commonwealth of Pennsylvania: New Year’s Day, Martin Luther King Jr. Day, President’s
Day, Good Friday, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving, and Christmas Day.

15951736-3



APPENDIX B

COVID MITIGATION PRICE LIST

www.criticareplus.com

Employees providing services referenced below shall arrive with PPE consisting of
masks, gloves, gowns/face shields (if needed), which shall be provided at no additional
charge. Client shall notify Company if additional or different PPE is required and Company will
notify Client as to whether such requests can be granted and the corresponding additional charge
if any that will be required to provide such additional or different PPE.

All employees providing and/or participating in Antigen Testing will be trained by a
certified trainer who shall have successfully completed a training program developed and
administered by the Children’s Hospital of Pennsylvania.

Antigen/PCR Testing Services

RN or LPN- $70.00 per hour
Non-Medical/Logistic Personnel- $40.00 per hour

Vaccination Services

RN or LPN - $70.00 per hour
Non-Medical/Logistic Personnel- $40.00 per hour

Temperature Screening Services

RN or LPN- $66.00 per hour
Non-Medical/Logistic Personnel -$40.00 per hour

Miscellaneous Requirements for COVID Mitigation Services
All employees providing services hereunder shall be required to work a minimum of four

(4) hours per day. The Special Fees and Travel Expenses in Appendix A hereto shall also apply
to this COVID Mitigation Fee Schedule

15951736-3



